PRE-APPENDED
OCT 29, 2013 - 9:20 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Crystal Card

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:58 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: Utilities,Inc; Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC

(Re Tega Cay sewage spills) - Docket No. 120209-WS

Please place the correspondence below in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket
No. 120209-WS.

Thanks,
Terry

Ms. Terry Holdnak

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
tholdnak@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6030 (Office)

(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be
public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure

From: Jim Harper [mailto:JHarper@harperimage.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 10:36 PM
Subject: Utilities,Inc; Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC (Re Tega Cay sewage spills)

Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 3:21 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC

This is the article that the girls also fighting Ul in SC told me about. This is the first article that mentions UL
The next article will FOCUS on Ul She gave the reporter at The State (paper that ran the article our info and
website. She thought we'd probably hear from reporter.)

Go figure, Ul assuredly has way fewer customers than many of the others were were cited, and yet Ul has the
MOST violations. Go UI! :~(

Saddst part is that state has a history of looking the other way. Guess we keep our fingers crossed for EPA..
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy Tab

ri@aol.com wrote:

From:
To Sent: Sun, Oct 27, 2013 2:20 pm
Subject: FW: Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC

Get a load of this article!
What do you think?
This was also in The Herald today.

From:

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 2:18 PM

To:

Subject: Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC

http://www.thestate.com/2013/10/26/3061455/eco-laws-broken-repeatedly-by.html

4 »
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"HARPER ECHO-XCCESSORIES

e &

Order CeramClean Il ™ ink cleaner today and receive a special 10% discount ! Please contact us for details or
click here to view this item online at http://www.harperimage.com/HarperScientific/Ceram-Clean-ll/product-10

To learn more about Harper go to: http://www.harperimage.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version.




PRE-APPENDED
OCT 29, 2013 - 9:19 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Crystal Card

From: Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brisé

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:51 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: Utilities,Inc; Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC

(Re Tega Cay sewage spills)

Good morning,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 120209-WSs.

Thank you,

Pamela Paultre

Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brisé
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6036

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

This is the article that the girls also fighting Ul in SC told me about. This is the first article that mentions Ul
The next article will FOCUS on UL She gave the reporter at The State (paper that ran the article our info and
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


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 29, 2013 - 9:19 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


r@aol.com wrote:

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

4 N

HARPER ECHO-XCCESSORIES

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
OCT 29, 2013 - 8:10 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 06417-13

State of Florida

-~ -> -> -
JHublic Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: (O 9% 407>

TO: Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer
Assistance

RE: Customer Correspondence

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

fe/
their Representatives, in Docket /fg?&ﬂf/ /
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Request No. 1128538C Name SMITH ,LAUREN MS Business:

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM
WITH REPORT OF ACTION TO:

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CONSUMER REQUEST

TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-850 ﬁuhll[ Serbice Commission

850-413-6100

o DIANE HOOD

Name SMITH ,LAUREN MS Company UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA Request No. 1128538C

Business Name Company Code WU372

By DH Time 14:20 Datel10/28/2013
Address 12045 LOBLOLLY PINE DR County Pasco
Consumer's
Telephone # TYPEﬂ Phone MAIL
Can be
City/Zip New Port Richey 34654-1 Reached
Outreach Date10/28/2013

Account Number E-Mail Address

Public Official N

10/28/2013 Correspondence forwarded to docket file. Original forwarded to CLKs office, copy on file. DHood

PAGE NO: 1
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PROTEST FORM: 1

Application for increase in water and sewer rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by

Utilities, Inc. of Florida

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS

SUMMERTREE DEVELOPMENT- PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA
Name__auiren® Dm (4
Address 12045 Loble 114 Hre -
~ ) . - - J
[N J)c"* Diehe FL
{ T - : - I
Date ’ICI/ZV [i> Signature K(l wrtn o]

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form.

¥ Water Quality:
The overall water quality is unacceptable due to sediment, taste,
olor and odor.
Rates:
Utilities, Inc. of Florida rates are 50% higher than the Pasco
County Utility rates for our neighboring communities.
(1 Other Comments:
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PROTEST FORM: 2.

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
Name_ | aure’Smitk
Address /20w [uhl ,/ s
N U G? T (i c KJ—{ (:/(i 3YeSY
Date rO{/ 1Y, /i3 Signature 7”/\@ sl 7. er,c/u\

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form.

[ Water Quality:
The water quality of our water does not justify this rate increase.

[J Other Comments:




PROTEST FORM: 3

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
Name _ J-ovsren (. --gﬂw“-"é
Address [ 70G7  Lob ol ZC; Pne D

Nuws ot {0 chae, =L, YUY

f \f — [ )
Date /o[- J [/ 3 Signature ALt f-f')(»m-t!\

T T L{

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form.

¥'Summertree residents are entitled to the same quality tap water
as Pasco Utility customers. We demand the same rates.

/) L e zbu»% wo !

J Other Comments:




PROTEST FORM: 4

Application for increase in water and sewer rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by

Utilities, Inc. of Florida

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS

: SUMMERTREE DEVELOPMENT- PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA
Name | fucen [ \h A
Address 12045 Loblolly P i

) L -¢
.U U L/p T Nie ’r{dr_,_j r L., UL Y
Date_ /U/ >4|3 Signature #wu,w ol V. M

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form.

Ewréummertree may have potable water but it is not
palatable.

E}/Other Comments:
« ] { A
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PROTEST FORM: D

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
Name L sreenn . Sew \“'*’2
Address [ 204§ "Ll s { u, j/) )
Neo £ _/\,a...&gﬁ El 3 % SY
Date /Of/' z.wf/; % Signature E;’\/\e"vﬁ/{,u-w(} J}ww:ll,

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form.

mfﬁistory has proven that Utilities Inc. has continually filed
for rate increases with little improvement to our drinkable
water quality.

!ZI/Other Comments:
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Lauren Smith
12045 Loblolly Pine Dr.
Il New Port Richey, FFL 34654
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PRE-APPENDED
OCT 28, 2013 - 3:10 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 06645-13

STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

¢/0 THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
111 WEST MADISON ST.

ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400
1-800-342-0222
DON GAETZ WILL WEATHERFORD
President of the Senate EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US Speaker of the House of
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV Representatives
J.R. Kelly
Public Counsel

October 28, 2013

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Docket No. 120209-WS — In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Ms. Cole;

On Friday, October 25, 2013, the Office of Public Counsel received four boxes of documents
from the customers of the Ultilities, Inc. of Florida’s Summertree system located in Pasco
County. The boxes contained two items: (1) Over 3000 Protests and Complaints concerning
quality of service and other issues specific to Summertree; and (2) The Summertree Petition for
Commission Help (Petition) signed by over 500 Summertree customers. The Protests and
Complaints were filed in the above referenced docket on October 25, 2013. This letter highlights
some of the concerns raised in the Petition by the Summertree water and wastewater customers.

The customers, through their Petition, are urgently requesting the Commission’s help in
implementing a permanent solution to rectify the issues customers have experienced, and
continue to experience, with purchasing water at extremely high rates that has offensive
attributes of taste, color, and odor. The Petition states that the customers’ water quality has not
improved since the utility’s 2010 rate case and indicates the customers have grave concerns
whether the utility can or will provide palatable water at a reasonable cost. The 545 customer
signatures (one-signature per household) represent nearly half of the approximately 1,200
customers in Summertree — the amount of signatures collected is especially significant since
many seasonal residents have yet to return to the community. To our knowledge, there are no
duplicate signatures on any of the Petitions — thus each of the 545 signatures represents a unique
utility customer requesting the Commission’s help to rectify their water issues.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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October 28, 2013
Page 2

In the utility’s last rate case, the Commission discussed at length the Summertree quality of
service issues and the customers’ water quality complaints.' The Commission ordered the utility
to meet with the Summertree customers to find a permanent solution to the water quality issues.
Yet, as this Petition indicates, the utility has not improved the water quality since the last rate
case. Thus, the customers oppose the granting of any rate increase for Summertree until and
unless the utility implements a permanent solution to provide drinkable and usable water at
reasonable rates.

Further, in the last rate case, the Commission found that the majority of Summertree
customers appeared to be satisfied with the service provided by the utility.? This Petition
suggests otherwise.

Please note the Summertree customers plan to send a large number of residents to the
November 14, 2013 Commission Conference to speak concerning the utility’s rate increase
request, quality of service, and other issues. These customers contest the utility’s request for any
rate increase because in their opinion the utility has done nothing to implement a permanent
solution to remedy or resolve the issues they have with unpalatable water that has offensive
attributes of taste, color, and odor.

When considering the quality of service issue and whether to authorize any rate increase for
the Summertree system, the Office of Public Counsel urges the Commission to take into
consideration the Petition as well as the more than 3,000 customer Protests and Complaints filed
in the docket. The Commission should also take into consideration that according to the
customers the utility has done nothing since the last rate case to implement a permanent solution
for their serious water quality issues. The customers do not want to continue to pay more and
more for the same offensive, malodorous water that many customers cannot drink or use for
cooking.

The Office of Public Counsel agrees with the Summertree customers that the Commission
should order the utility to meet with the customers and perhaps Pasco County in order to
implement a cost-effective and permanent solution to serious water quality issues facing the
Summertree customers. Further, the customers do not believe that the $2 million filtration plant
proposed by the utility in the last rate case is the most cost-effective permanent solution.

The customers requested the Office of Public Counsel file with the Office of Commission
Clerk a copy of the Summertree Petition for Commission Help to highlight their serious quality
of service concerns, their opposition to the rate increase request, and their fervent desire that a
permanent solution be implemented to forever resolve their problems with unpalatable water.
The Office of Public Counsel has scanned the original Petitions received from the customers for
the purposes of e-filing. There is a cover letter attached hereto for filing in this docket from the
Summertree Water Alliance which provides an overview of the Summertree Petition for
Commission Help and request for the Commission to address their concerns.

! Order No. PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS, issued September 22, 2010, in Docket No. 090462-WS, at pages 3-6.
2 Order No. PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS, issued September 22, 2010, in Docket No. 090462-WS, at page 5.



October 28, 2013
Page 3

To aid in reviewing the Petition, the Office of Public Counsel electronically affixed Bate
numbering to pages of the scanned Petition being filed today with the Office of Commission
Clerk. Other than the Bates numbering, all marks on the Petition were made by the customers.
We plan to bring the original Petition to the Commission Conference on November 14, 2013. If
you have any questions regarding the Office of Public Counsel’s e-filing on behalf of the
customers of the Summertree system, please contact the undersigned. Thank you.

Erik L. Sayfer,
Associate/Public Counsel

cc Letter Only: Martin Friedman, Attorney for Utilities, Inc.
Mr. Patrick C. Flynn, Ultilities, Inc. of Florida
Michael Lawson, Office of General Counsel



COVER LETTER for over 500 Petitions
to Florida Public Service Commission

from Summertree Water Alliance
opposed to 2013 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Rate Increase

Docket No. 120209-WS

October 22, 2013

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS

Dear Commissioners:

We are sending you petitions on behalf of the Summertree Community in Pasco County located off SR 52 and Paradise
Pointe Way, New Port Richey, Florida. We are very concerned about the proposed rate increase from Utilities, Inc. of
Florida (UIF), our private water utility provider. This is in reference to Public Service Commission Docket No. 120209-WS.
Our community has had issues working with this utility provider for years, and has been subjected to rate increases in
2007, 2010, and now the proposed increase again this year. We want you to be aware of our concerns regarding the
service, quality, and rate increases with this utility.

The Summertree community has over 1200 homes that receive water/wastewater services from Utilities, Inc. of Florida.
We have five home-owners associations, a condominium association, and a community recreation facility in
Summertree, and all seven have been dealing with Utilities, Inc. for years. The community of Summertree has banned
together to create the Summertree Water Alliance to deal with this issue.

The enclosed petitions have been signed by over 500 Summertree residents regarding the Utilities
Inc. of Florida’s request for a rate increase RE: Docket No. 120209-WS. We ask the Public Service Commission to
review our petitions before making a decision on November 14, 2013 to grant this increase for unpalatable
water and UIF’s unreasonable rate request. We appreciate your time on addressing our concerns on these
water quality and water/wastewater rate issues.

Sincerely,

Ann Marie Ryan

Summertree Water Alliance Contact

11436 Windstar Ct, New Port Richey, FL 34654

(727) 267-7162 (C) @ amr328@hotmail.com

Summertree Water Alliance Members:

Anthony Liguori, Joe Mitchell, Richard Nielson, Lee Robida, John Russotto, Ann Marie Ryan, Fred Stall



Summertree Petition for Commission Help
| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. | am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

the federal/state standards for safety but we do not accept the offensive attributes of taste, color and odor from our tap
water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a
public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one-third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or

filters. Our water has not improved since the utility’s last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide

us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. | want the commission to help. Please do something about my water.

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Name Summertree Address Date Signature
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
| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, inc. of Florida. 1 am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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

Beverl\rz Backer

Name Summertree Address Date | Signature
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Summertree Petition for Commission Help
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. | am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, inc. of Florida. | am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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
water. We do not feel that these rate Qequ‘ésts are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a
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
public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one-third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottied water or
filters. Our water has not improved since the utility’s last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide
us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. | want the commission to help. Please do something about my water.

Name

Summertree Address

Date

Signature

DewnlD j/ L1 s

11629 bwalish € 1w el
New Port Richey, FL 34654

o/ )3

Alenalld jyifw

ﬂ%’i/@ /Ué //5 o

JGoy ,gz,gy/,m &l Dr,

New Port Richey, FL 34654

e S

/W odpdl %@édw

/1609 Eaglish Elm "D
New Port Richey, FL 34654

VA

S a %W

Zaﬂ/’ %W&A
\/ﬁa@ \/ir ) o~

JLb15 Enghch E)m e
New Port Richey, FL 34654

q
)/ /7141—/

Munig2 levk

1614 E£2G)sh £ly
New Port Richey, FL 34654

&/t )1
/0 /7/ /3

7/7[%@/—5444“

MeaG  Enigeicd) ELW

Wi LIAM REEDER

New Port Richey, FL 34654

- , : <7 . ,
b [QhNe MI rament | New Port Richey, FL 34654 ‘ 9/5/ = CQI@%W&MOTL\L
, /1528 [sh & m ,/
OLGfr T2 VL eAnUEN LD New Port Richey, FL 34654 /0/A (3 sza /. éiw
j > p ‘ [ ot ENGLISK fLM DRivE ") ;
AweE L7TARTIN | Now Port Richey, FL 34654 s /9”“”&/%4 -
InTU Re Tyl yESTER_ | New Port Richey, FL 34654 ' , , >
‘ 1633 Zng)ish £l BT | 2/7/13 W 4@( ¢

UIF Summertree Petitions 000010




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
| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 1 am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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
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‘Summertree Petition for Commission Help

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
‘water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a
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
[A0 3§ Beygere Lina
/O// s A /\) 50‘( ‘\(L/»/Cu\.n) New Port Richey, FL 34654 /0/'2/2 0/3
' /2035 Boywron Yz 0
New Port Richey, FL 34654 /.7 /3
2e2¢ /wé v N ,
(ew Port Rlch?y, 34652(/ //"7/75 SN > z
/200 BoYn7as lane - ' |
Newf’%rt Rlche%:Ol_ 34654 Y D/ / 54 , 5 J
in An . |
Klew I%rt Rlchey g . /2745 ,{/M/% % _
(1939, Boywlay Lo %M
New Port R(iz:hey, FL 34654 (O] Z/ ‘ouva [ ool
i Aerig SVl Ol i
New Port IZchey, 3476(/54 ‘ LO '7” L} \7,
| /7 7 "0 / Lﬁm_z_— : a
/\/] AR 16 A DANL - | New PoﬁRiche%?g@ [0 -1-173 ﬂﬂ% M

PeTER M ricEp

)92 BOSNTON LANE
New Port Richey, FL 34654

-

Clrese LN bzen|

/) D> rels fare
New Port Richey, FT. 34654

/4;/7// 3

UIF Summertree Petitions 000027




Summertree Petition for Commission Help
| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. |1 am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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

Name . Summertree Address Date Signature
lezc.ﬁ B> & 10 / g?‘g) /é&( lfﬁﬂP}L Lft y y,

@4 C% ., / / New Port Richey, FL 34654 /0-7-/3 A %jﬂ A /! }z /

‘ 11§37 (Mayonet-ta
IRy FLANAGAN New Port Richey, FL 34654 [¢-7-/3 Wféﬂ J‘wau\ 6\

; : 118 DA 1ayontt La |
Svenme A/, [5 e | New Port Richey, FL 34654 /OT- (3 W M ‘ﬂl&z\,

o | ([ ¥22 Payenet <
C’(ﬁ N ﬁ@n sla New Port Richey, FL 34654 [Q-2- 13 /QMQ W

1914 Ty opP- La
RodnEy SHELETT NéwgPort Richgy? FL 34654 (6-7.13 2«/{ RARLON
/1 &12- BoformT Lo
i)j AN A §L4D;47/ New Pomchey FL 34654 10-7-1> CM«”«:&. M
f/fez apof hr)
Jail[ /?memc, Now P°€ R’é }ﬁ. U [o~T713 ] /ﬁj// /ﬂam/
/I ZO ‘ ; ,
LoiFHE }’ / A 7’7’5 53¢ New Port Richey, FL 34654 /0 )15 /% . Iz
1/ 801 BAYoN et KN .

P AUL, U e Z— © S Ad A-| New Port Richey, FL 34654 10-7-13 fa&,ﬂw 02 p e,
i oy Sk rr |40 Dok moe o o s o S

UIF Summertree Petitions 000029




water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified.
public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one-thi

Summertree Petition for Commission Help
| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. | am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

the federal/state standards for safety but we do not accept the offensive attributes of taste, color and odor from our tap

I?m“neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a
ird of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or

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
‘public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one-third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or
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

Name Summertree Address Date
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

Name Summertree Address Date Signature )
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

g
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
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| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities,

Summertree Retition for Commission Help

Inc. of Florida. | am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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

Name Summertree Address , Date Signature ;
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

Name Summertree Address . Date Signature
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Summertree Petition for Commission Help

I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. It
has an unpleasant taste, smell, and color. Iam tired of paying more and more money for the same bad water.
The water has not improved since the utility’s last rate increase, and I am afraid the utility will not do anything
to fix the problem. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water.
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Summertree Petition for Commission Help

I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. It
has an unpleasant taste, smell, and color. I am tired of paying more and more money for the same bad water.
The water has not improved since the utility’s last rate increase, and I am afraid the utility will not do anything
to fix the problem. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water.

Name Summertree Address Date Signatyre
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
water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our nelghborlng communities have Pasco County Water, a
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
. sn21 6 Sodes T™CT .
MAkesf Ballagh New Port Richey, FL 34654 /0-E—13 %MM”}—/

(220 Gedwi? evort | /o //.1//3 ’
/\%ré 74 GGﬂM//ff/ New Port Richey, FL 34654 '

/ Codiwi T <

/@éf"f <. /0 URCELL Névcv? I;B;&ORiC:g%/J;%SO:L@f‘ / O// 5/[)7 %V‘M / // WW
/ ; —_—

%QM ‘/f\laZ;v?OPof ﬁ%ﬁ;?&%a ” /3/ 3 It

b rcen
VA7 2l o R b O U VO I s

w Port Rlchey FL 34654

New Port Richey, FL 34654

New Port Richey, FL 34654

New Port Richey, FL 34654

New Port Richey, FL 34654

New Port Richey, FL 34654

UIF Summertree Petitions 000;144

5




Summertree Petition for Commission Help
| am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. | am paying too much for bad water. UlF may meet

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

Signature .
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
filters. Our water has not improVed since the utility’s last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide
us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. | want the commission to help. Please do something about my water.

Name Summertree Address Date Signature
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Summertree Petition for Commaission Help
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
water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco Couhty Water, a
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

~water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a
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

LV/VU Cayallo

New Port Richey, FL 34654

New Port Richey, FL 34654

70//7//3 l%/ﬂ/m /14[)/4(//7'(1/0

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

UIF Summertree Petitions 000060




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
water, We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a
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

I am a Summertree resident and customer of Ultilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. It
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
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 1 am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet

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

ik Al e

/‘“ IR,
SIS A

Name Summertree Address Date Signature
(\% New Port Rlchey, FL 34654 / 04 f//j Q%MW— W
-~ i A Fa e e
A @MUUWIULO New Port Rlchey, FL 34654, [0/9/1% &VM QM,W
‘ )7/7 U /5_’, ,,« £ j/ / ; ;\J{y{j_ . "‘ !A - /(K/ /
vl S g Sl d G New Port Richey, FL 34654 TSN s (\ »"*“?“o i LA
;o '\/’/;‘TJ"’ & LoV S mmve &7 / s ,«— kjw* /
L ety New Port Richey, FL 34654 . ’
N N N |
/jb\k/ el ’k& New Pon Richey, FL 34654 aviie ’[ i 3

ety
(*Z&y/ww New Port Rlchey FL 34654
7 —~ AL W s P s N
N 0//0
’4 ,// (Lot New Port Rlchey, FL 34654 AEE
}/i/ S 7 , ,\{ i R IV Ay
Vil Y pena ew Port Rlchey, FL 34654 |
3 A cdvotiet = Nelw Port Rlchey, FL 34654 /,:ﬁjé 2./

New Port Richey, FL 34654

UIF Summertree Petitions 00@




@)
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
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Summertree Petition for Commission Help |

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
filters. Our water has not improved since the utility’s last rate ihcrease; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide
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

Name Summertree Address Date Signaiure
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
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APPENDED
OCT 23, 2013 - 2:52 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 06417-13

Shawna Senko

From: Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brise

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 2:24 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: WCCB-TV ; Tega Cay Sewage/Water spills update ; Utilities Inc.. AGAIN !!!

Good afternoon,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 120209-WS.

Thank you,

Pamela Paultre

Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brisé
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FLL 32399

(850) 413-6036

From: Jim Harper [mailto:JHarper@harperimage.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 7:55 AM

To: tcwateradvisory@hotmail.com
Subject: WCCB-TV ; Tega Cay Sewage/Water spills update ; Utilities,Inc...AGAIN !!!

Hope plan to upload this one too on www.flushui.com . Believe this makes (10) + negative newscast about
this concern in last 1 % mths. I've lost count.Recall (8) just in Sept.

Video Link: http://www.wccbcharlotte.com/story/tega-cay-neigborhood-continues-to-be-plagued-with-
water-issues-and-sewage-spills-20131016

Utilities,Inc customers,again, hold on to your wallets.
Way Beyond Disgusted,

Jim


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
OCT 14, 2013 - 10:42 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: Please help ! RE Utilities,Inc - Docket No. 120209-WS

Please place the correspondence below in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No.
120209-WS.

Thank you,
Terry

Ms. Terry Holdnak

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Brown Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

tholdnak@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6030 (Office)

(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

From: Jim Harper [mailto:JHarper@harperimage.com]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:25 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brisé

Cc: Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; TC Water Citizen Advisory Council
Subject: Please help ! RE Utilities,Inc

Dear Chairman Brise

Please ref Utilities,Inc a for profit company.We understand too there have been and or are upset Utilities,Inc customer's
in Florida,ie Sorrento and Altamonte Springs. Tega Cay SC www.norateincrease.com for years has had terrible ongoing
problems with Utilities,Inc creating serious health and pollution concerns in Tega Cay and the region.At a
tremendous,insane,water/sewer cost increases to the Tega Cay customers.

Whatever light you can shed on Utilities,Inc in your area to help Tega Cay is deeply appreciated.
If further questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact;
Linda Stevenson

tcwateradvisory@hotmail.com
803 547 6523

Thank you very much for the consideration to help Tega Cay,SC.
Regards

Jim



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 14, 2013 - 10:42 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


http://www.harperimage.com/http://www.harperimage.com/AniloxRolls/Harper-Plate-Sleeves/product-86

Order CeramClean Il ™ ink cleaner today and receive a special 10% discount ! Please contact us for details or click here
to view this item online at http://www.harperimage.com/HarperScientific/Ceram-Clean-Il/product-10

To learn more about Harper go to: http://www.harperimage.com/ This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.




PRE-APPENDED
OCT 14, 2013 - 10:04 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

— e L —
From: Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brisé
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 10:01 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: Please help ! RE Utilities,Inc

Good morning,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of Consumers and their
representatives for docket n0.120209-WS .

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
Subject: Please help | RE Utilities,Inc

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
OCT 07, 2013 - 11:13 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 1:15 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence

Cc: Carolyn Cannon

Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS

Attachments: 9-30 Siegers #120209.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of

Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 120209-WS
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


September 24" 2013 SEP 30 203 || D
Ronald Brise FPSC.
C
Florida Public Service Comrnission HARMAN BRISE
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Brise,

My husband and I built a home in the Summertree subdivision in Pasco County 10 years
ago and I wish to report to you that our water in this area is not fit for consumption.

After a few months of not knowing that I would have to take the 1id off my toilet and
clean the scum build up inside the tank to keep the water inside of the toilet presentable
and half way clean each month I was appalled at what I found inside of the tank. It was
literally the worst looking filthy scum I had ever seen. I now have to do this every other
week and keep chlorine tablets in the tank at all times...I should have saved this orange
and black slimy, snot, consistency scum that took an entire roll of paper towels to
remove, to show you and your reps. 1 had a condo in Pinellas County for 20 years and
NEVER had to do this.

In our house, we have a water softener, and entire water filtering system and a separate
additional filter for drinking in the kitchen faucet. We have to change these filters every
4-6 months and by the time we do the water stinks and tastes unbelievably toxic. The
filters weigh heavily after a few months with debris.

[ am wondering why Summertree, ALONE, was targeted for a substantial increase in
water and sewer rates? Even if others have had an increase somewhere else in Pasco,
how can you justify this when you are delivering filthy water? Summertree already
pays more than the average Pasco Resident! Why? Is this part of a Government take
over of property since there is no other justification for this kind of demands on
CERTAIN TARGETED PEOPLE? Are you trying to run homeowners out of their
homes? Are you profiling a certain area? You are underestimating the power of
Americans who believe in the rights of homeownership, that we be provided with clean
and healthy water without being raped by increases, and ignored by government
officials....Remember there are always way more of us than you!

[ not only want my water cleaned up to the standards of Pinellas county and surrounding
counties as well, but we should have DECREASES for supplying us with such
unacceptable water for all these years. You have no justification for any kind of increase
whatsoever, especially with the water you are delivering to our homes.




“WE THE PEOPLE,” ARE AWAKE!!! We will not allow this kind of disregard and
blatant disrespect and behavior by our officials to continue on any level of
Government... Your demands for more money for less water quality is unfounded,
unacceptable, unconstitutional, profiling of a certain people and should be stopped
immediately and the right things should take place as I have stated previously.

Sincerely,
.§é’ ¢4
onda Siegers

11307 Clear Oak Circle
New Port Richey, Florida 34654

e feled Cheesean_



PRE-APPENDED
SEP 30, 2013 - 3:38 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Ellen Plendl

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Consumer Correspondence

Subject: Docket 120209-WS

Attachments: SKMBT_36313093009460.pdf; rhonda-siegers.pdf

See attached customer correspondence and PSC response for correspondence side of Docket 120209-WS.


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 30, 2013 - 3:38 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


ECEIVE

September 24" 2013 SEP 30 2073

Ronald Brise FRSC. ,
CHAIR

Florida Public Service Commission JAIRMAN BRISE

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

After a few months of not knowing that I would have to take the lid off my toilet and
clean the scum build up inside the tank to keep the water inside of the toilet presentable
and half way clean each month I was appalled at what I found inside of the tank. It was
literally the worst looking filthy scum I had ever seen. Inow have to do this every other
week and keep chlorine tablets in the tank at all times...I should have saved this orange
and black slimy, snot, consistency scum that took an entire roll of paper towels to
remove, to show you and your reps. I had a condo in Pinellas County for 20 years and
NEVER had to do this.

In our house, we have a water sofiener, and entire water filtering system and a separate
additional filter for drinking in the kitchen faucet. We have to change these filters every
4-6 months and by the time we do the water stinks and tastes unbelievably toxic. The
filters weigh heavily after a few months with debris.

I am wondering why Summertree, ALONE, was targeted for a substantial increase in
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

I not only want my water cleaned up to the standards of Pinellas county and surrounding
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

Sincerely, .

A w%kxﬁé‘ 24

onda Siegers
11307 Clear Oak Circle
New Port Richey, Florida 34654

& fff /{@{ﬁ Cheertun



OFFICE OF
CONSUMER ASSISTANCE & OUTREACH
CYNTHIA L. MUIR
DIRECTOR
(850)413-6482

COMMISSIONERS:

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

ART GRAHAM

EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE I. BROWN

JHublic Serbice Qonunizsion

September 30, 2013

Ms. Rhonda Siegers
11307 Clear Oak Circle
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

RE: PSC Inquiry 1125239C
Dear Ms. Siegers:

This is in response to your correspondence to Chairman Ronald A, Brisé, Florida Public
Service Commission (FPSC), regarding Utilities, Inc. of Florida. Given the nature of your
concerns, Chairman Brisé feels it would be appropriate for specialized staff of the Office of
Consumer Assistance and Outreach to respond directly to you.

You expressed a concern about Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s application for an increase in water
and wastewater rates in Pasco county. We appreciate your comments regarding the petition and will
add your correspondence to Docket No. 120209-WS.

You also expressed a concern about water quality. You may contact the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection to discuss water quality concerns, by using the following information:

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Citizen Services
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard M.S, 49
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Telephone: 850-245-2118
Facsimile: 850-245-2128

If you have any questions or concerns please call Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at
1-800-511-0809.

Sincerely,

e

Randy®Roland
Regulatory Program Administrator
Office of Consumer Assistance & Qutreach

RR:mep

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://’www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




PRE-APPENDED
SEP 16, 2013 - 1:56 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

E— =
From: Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brisé
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:53 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: Summertree Water

(Good morning,

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

From: marcy byron [mailto:marcybyron@yahoo.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2013 10:01 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brisé

Subject: Summertree Water

Dear Chairman Brise, please help us with Summertree's terrible water problem. We live in an older adult
community. Very few of us are "rich" infact most live on social security and scrimp and save. There has been an
on going problem with Ultilities Inc. The water is disgusting....ruins clothes,destroys water heaters,toilet
flappers,faucets, has very obvious sediment and on top of that tastes dreadful. Now they want to charge us a

Sincerely,Marcy Byron



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 16, 2013 - 1:56 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


PRE-APPENDED
SEP 16, 2013 - 10:58 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS

Attachments: 09-16 Corcoran.pdf

Good morning,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of
Consumers and their representatives for the aforementioned docket.

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

SEP 16 2013

T 3 FPSOC.
B CHAIRMAN BRISE

Florida House of Representatives

Representative Richard Corcoran
District 37

August 28, 2013

Ronald Brisé, Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Brisé,

[t has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of Florida is seeking your approval to increase the water and sewer rates of
the people living in Summertree, located in Pasco County. I write to you today to voice my vehement opposition to these
proposed rate increases.

It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will review and consider this request with a
final determination scheduled for November 14, 2013, I, along with the residents of Summertree, request that you deny
any rate increase until the quality of water in this community has been properly addressed. As you are already aware,
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regardling the poor-quality water they must endure,
They have attested that their water is nearly undrinkable as it continually smells like rotten eggs, has a bilter taste, leaves
stains in their sinks and frequently causes mineral build-ups. This is unacceptable.

Furthermore, the people of Summertree are currently paying bills that, on average, are much higher than those with Pasco
County ulilities.

In an abundance of caution for the consumer in Pasco County, [ strongly encourage vou to denv these rate increase
requests until the quality of water in this community has been properly addressed.

Sincerely,

i

Richard Corcoran
State Representative, District 37

District Office: Committees ) Tallahassee Office:
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE (Chair) 214 House Office Building
Lutz, FL 33558 ii;fgﬂigg;:g i ffﬁ:ze"" ACA (Chair) 402 South Monroe Street
(813) 792-5177 Pt Rt Gt s Tallahassee, FL 32399
(813) 792-5179 (fax) (850) 717-5037

Email: Richard.Corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov




Shawna Senko

From: Crystal Card

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:15 AM
To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Subject: Document Request

Document request from Roxanne at Rutledge & Ecenia (850) 681-6788 roxanne@reuphlaw.com

920198-EQ
Order 5/18/92 #05015-92
Petition 5/20/92 #02800-92
Original 5/2/92 #02139-92
Access# 93-228
Box# 12621
880647-El

-Petition for Declaratory Judgment
-Any and All Orders
-The responsive pleading

Access# 89-543

Box# 16303

Film Access# 93-9117
***Supplemental Copies **
Acc# 89-660

Box# 21274

Crystal Card

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770



PRE-APPENDED
SEP 05, 2013 - 3:47 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
TOM BALLINGER

COMMISSIONERS:
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN

LisA POLAK EDGAR DIRECTOR
ART GRAHAM (850)413-6910
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE 1. BROWN

Fublic Serpice Commizsion

September 5, 2013

Mr. Warren Jennison
114 Fairlane Circle
Sanford, FL 32773

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Jennison:

This letter is in response to your concerns pertaining to the water quality of Ultilities Inc., of
Florida (the Utility), and why the asbestos water pipe could not be replaced. The Utility responded
and stated the improvement project for the Park Ridge subdivision included the elimination all of the
galvanized water mains and service lines. The galvanized piping has accumulated small organic
projections or bumps (tuberculated) over time which has decreased the carrying capacity of the pipes.
These organics react with free chlorine raising Trihalomethanes (TTHM) values in the system.

The Asbestos-cement (AC) mains that remain in service in the Park Ridge subdivision were
evaluated in 2011 and determined to be in good condition. The Maximum Contaminant Level,
according to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for Asbestos is 7 million
fibers per Liter (MFL). Park Ridge tested at 0.17 MFL, which implied that it did not require
replacement. DEP stated the AC water mains are tested every nine years. Furthermore, the Utility
stated Seminole County does not permit AC mains to be abandoned within the Right of Way, and
mandates the pipes be removed and properly disposed. If the Utility replaced and removed the AC
main, the improvement project cost for Park Ridge would increase significantly and there would be no
real benefit to the customers.

In response to your concerns about the residue in the water, it is a result of the chloramine
treatment process, which the Utility started utilizing to improve the TTHM levels. As a result, the
Utility is now responding to the residue situation by implementing a chlorine burn to curb bacterial
growth in the water system. DEP is monitoring the situation at Park Ridge and encourages customers
to contact the department at (407) 897-4100 at any time to make specific complaints about their
drinking water. The calls are usually routed to designated managers for follow-up. A DEP inspector
or someone from the County Health Department may also get involved. The chlorine burn should be
completed by September 22, 2013.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 05, 2013 - 3:47 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


Mr. Warren Jennison
Page 2
September 5, 2013

I hope this information is helpful. If you have any additional questions or concerns about the
water quality, please contact me at (850) 413-6518 or e-mail at pbuys@psc.state.flus. If you have
any questions or concerns about the rates or the process of this docket, please contact Mr. Todd
Brown at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail at tbrown(@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Penelope D. Buys
Engineering Specialist

ce: Division of Accounting and Finance (T. Brown, B. Fletcher, A. Maurey)
Division of Engineering (S. Rieger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
Department of Environmental Protection, Central District Office (B. Browning)



PRE-APPENDED
SEP 03, 2013 - 3:52 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 12:55 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS

Attachments: 09-03 Corcoran.pdf

Good afternoon

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

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6046

RONALD A. BRISE
CHAIRMAN

JFablic Serpice Commizsion

September 3, 2013

The Honorable Richard Corcoran
Florida House of Representatives
17953 Hunting Bow Cir., Suite 101
Lutz, FL: 33558

Re: Docket no. 120209 — WS: Application for increase in water and waslewater rates by
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Dear Representative Corcoran:

[ am writing to confirm the receipt of your letter sent on August 28, 2013 concerning the above-
referenced Ultilities, Inc. docket.

The Commission takes the concemns raised by your constituents seriously. The structure of our rate-
making process includes rcliance on the testing and standards set forth by the Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP). While the DEP has established secondary standards for water (taste,
smell, and color), the focus of its monitoring and enforcement actions is to ensure compliance with its
primary standards that protect the public’s health and safety. Recent legislative efforts to potentially
address secondary standards have not yet changed the criteria that the Commission relies on in
rendering its decision. As always, the Commission will ensure that the utility substantially meets or
exceeds DEP standards.

As you know, our staff also participated in customer meetings earlier this month where we heard
directly from the ratepayers. We continue to receive written correspondence and those also will be
included in the record for consideration when we render our decision during a Commissioners’
Agenda Conference currently scheduled for November.

I appreciate your interest in our proccedings. Please do not hesitate to contact me should your office
request further information on the docket or general information on our rate case process.

Sincerely,

An Alfirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Email: Chairman. Brisefa psc.state.flus



PRE-APPENDED
SEP 03, 2013 - 2:55 PM
. DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
Iorlda

JPublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State

DATE: September 3. 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Financ#

RE: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of
Florida.

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket referenced above.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
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SEP 03, 2013 - 2:55 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


STATE OF FLORIDA _
DIVISION OF

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE
MARSHALL WILLIS
DIRECTOR
(850)413-6900

COMMISSIONERS:

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

ART GRAHAM

EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE I, BROWN

JFhublic Serpice Conmunission

September 3, 2013

Ms. Alyce Darkoski
11627 Scotch Pine Drive
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Ms. Darkoski:

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase
petition filed by Ultilities. Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review.

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just.
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and
wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach used
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies.

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Ultility as part of its rate increase
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed.

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product: (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities; and. (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact(@ psc.state.lus
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components.

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at
tbrown(wpsc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

ce: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys. Rieger)
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

JULIE . BROWN

Jhublic Serpice Commission

September 3, 2013

Mr. Leonard Darkoski
11627 Scotch Pine Drive
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Darkoski:

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase
petition filed by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review.

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just,
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
the service area. During a rate case. the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed.

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1). Florida Administrative
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission 1s required to determine the overall
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities: and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the
preceding three-year period shall be considered. along with input from the DEP and health department

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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
tbrown(psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

ce: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)
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

Ms. Robert Puckhaber
11711 Boynton Lane
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Puckhaber:
Thank you for your letter regarding the rate increase petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

To ensure that the Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns,
your letter has been placed on the correspondence side of the docket file for all to review.

Sincerely.

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
PSC Website: http://www.Nloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contacti@ psc.state.flus
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DIRECTOR
(8350)413-6900

COMMISSIONERS:

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

ART GRAHAM

EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE 1. BROWN

ublic Serpice Commission

September 3, 2013

Ms. Clara Puckhaber
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

Dear Ms. Puckhaber:

Thank you for your letter regarding the rate increase petition filed by Ultilities. Inc. of Florida.
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 i
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contactiapse.state.flus .
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ART GRAHAM DIRECTOR
EDUARDO E. BALBIS (850)413-6900

JULIE 1. BROWN

Jublic Serpice Commizsion

September 3, 2013

Mr. Robert Povolny
12122 Loblolly Pine Drive
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Povolny:

Thank you for your letter in which vou expressed your concerns about the rate increase
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and
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
system; the quality of the water at its source: the number of customers; and the geographic spread of
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

With respect to the quality of water. pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further
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
questions. or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at
tbrown(@psc.state.{l.us.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

[t Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
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

Fublic Serbice Commizsion

September 3, 2013

Ms. Carol A. Povolny
12122 Loblolly Pine Drive
New Port Richey. FL 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Ms. Povolny:

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
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367. Florida
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
system; the quality of the water at its source: the number of customers: and the geographic spread of
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
financial hardship. 1 hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at
tbrown(@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)



PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 4:56 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket Correspondence 120209-WS
Attachments: Corcoran 120209-WS.pdf

Please place the attached correspondence in Docket Correspondence of Consumers and their
representatives for docket no. 120209-WS.

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Balbis
PH: (850) 113-6004

iX: (850) 113-6005
eslaton@pse.state.fl.us

Shawna Senko 1 8/30/2013 4:55 PM
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Florida House of Representatives

Representative Richard Corcoran
District 37

'D[E@EHW[E

August 28, 2013

AUG 30 2013

Eduardo E. Balbis

Florida Public Service Commission ) F.P.S.C.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. COMMISSIONER BALBIS
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Balbis,

It has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of Florida is seeking your approval to increase the water and sewer rates of
the people living in Summertree, located in Pasco County. I write to you today 1o voice my vehement opposition to these
proposed rate increases.

It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will review and consider this request with a
final determination scheduled for November 14, 2013. 1, along with the residents of Summertree, request that you deny
any rate increase until the quality of water in this community has been properly addressed. As you are already aware,
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regarding the poor-quality water they must endure.
They have attested that their water is nearly undrinkable as it continually smells like rotten eggs, has a bitter taste, leaves
stains in their sinks and frequently causes mineral build-ups. This is unacceptable.

Furthermore, the people of Summertree are currently paying bills that, on average, are much higher than those with Pasco
County utilities.

In an abundance of caution for the consumer in Pasco County, I strongly encourage you to deny these rate increase
requests until the quality of water in this community has been properly addressed.

Sinc .

/

Richard Corcoran
State Representative, District 37

District Office: Committees Tallahassee Office:
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE (Chair) 214 House Office Building
Lutz, FL 33558 SA%;‘)EOC::EISJ:;;M(I:?::EJ:; :PACA (Chair) 402 South Monroe Street
(813) 792-5177 % i Tallahassee, FL 32399
(813) 792-5179 (fax) Rules & Calendar Comumittee (850) 717-5037

Email: Richard.Corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov




PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 4:55 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

—— e
From: Pamela Paultre
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 4:15 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket no. 120209
Attachments: 08-30-13 Corcoran.pdf

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

Shawna Senko 1 8/30/2013 4:53 PM
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Florida House of Representatives
Representative Richard Corcoran

District 37
ECEIVE
August 28, 2013
AUG 39 203
Ronald Brisé, Chairman
Florida Public Service Commission FPSs |
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. -————-‘i’mﬁiﬂﬁé____
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 '

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
final determination scheduled for November 14, 2013. I, along with the residents of Summertree, request that you deny
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

District Office: CﬂmmitleeSﬁ B Tallahassee Office:

17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE (Chair) 214 House Office Building

Lutz, FL 33558 ii‘;f:éﬁrn:‘é?:ﬁ&ﬂ:mc" (Chatr) 402 South Monroe Street

(813) 792-5177 < ; ; Tallahassee, FL 32399
& Calendar C tt

(813) 792-5179 (fax) R (850) 717-5037

Email: Richard.Corcoran@myfloridahouse,gov




PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 4:53 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

e
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket No. 120209-WS
Attachments: Dkt 1202039-WS Rep. Corcoran letter.pdf

Please place the attached correspondence in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket
No. 120209-WS.

Thank you,
Terry

Ms. Terry Holdnak

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
tholdnak@psc.state.fLus

(850) 413-6030 (Office)

(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered o be
public records and will be made available fo the public and the media upon request Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Shawna Senko 1 8/30/2013 4:53 PM
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Florida House of Representatives

Representative Richard Corcoran
District 37

r
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AUG 30 201

August 28, 2013

Julie Imanuel Brown

Flornida Public Service Commission . FPSC. A
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. COMMISSIONER BROWN
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Brown,

It has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of Florida is seeking your approval to increase the water and sewer rates of
the people living in Summertree, located in Pasco County. [ write to you today to voice my vehement opposition to these
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
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regarding the poor-quality water they must endure,
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

Sincer

/e

Richard Corcoran
State Representative, District 37

District Office: Committees Tallahassee Office:
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE (Chair) 214 House Office Building
Lutz, FL 33558 SELECT COMMITTEE on PPACA (Chair) 402 South Monroe Street
(813) 792-5177 Qflz;ugrgﬂg:iacr?&mﬁee Tallahassee, FL 32399
(813) 792-5179 (fax) (850) 717-5037

Email: Richard . Corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov




PRE-APPENDED
AUG 29, 2013 - 4:35 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 3:02 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS
Attachments: 08-29 Simpson.pdf

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

Shawna Senko 1 8/29/2013 4:03 PM
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6046

RONALD A. BRISE
CHAIRMAN

™
i

JHublic Sertice Commission

August 29, 2013

The Honorable Wilton Simpson
Ilorida Senate

5612 Grand Boulevard

New Port Richey, FL. 34652

Re: Docket no. 120209 — WS: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates by
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Dear Senator Simpson:

I am writing to confirm the receipt of your letter sent on August 28, 2013 conceming the above-
referenced Utilities, Inc. docket.

The Commission takes the concerns raised by your constituents seriously. The structure of our rate-
making process includes reliance on the testing and standards set forth by the Department of
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

With respect to infrastructure investment, it is the utility’s burden to show that its expenditures were
prudently made. To this end, our staff is currently gathering documents for consideration by the full
Commission that will address water quality, infrastructure investment and all related issues. Our staff
also participated in customer meetings earlier this month where we heard directly from the ratepayers.
We continue to receive written correspondence and those also will be included in the record for

consideration when we render our decision during a Commissioners’ Agenda Conference currently
scheduled for November.

I appreciate your interest in our proceedings. Please do not hesitate 10 contact me should your office
request further information on the docket or general information on our rate case process.

(Slnccr ly,

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:fiwww.loridapse.com Email: Chairman.Brise@ psc.state.Mus
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The Honorable Rick Scott, Governor

The Honorable Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner
The Honorable Julie Imanuel Brown, Commissioner
The Honorable Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner

The Honorable Art Graham, Commissioner




PRE-APPENDED
AUG 28, 2013 - 11:45 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

e = — i
From: Office of Commissioner Brown
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: Utilities, Inc. Proposed Rate Increase - Docket No. 120209-WS

Attachments: Utilities, Inc.pdf

Please place the correspondence below and attachment in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their
Representatives, in Docket No. 120209-WS.

Thanks,
Terry

Ms. Terry Holdnak

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
tholdnak@psc.state.flus

(850) 413-6030 (Office)

(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

Flease note Flonda has a very broad public records law Most wniten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered toc be
public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure

From: SIMPSON.WILTON [mailto:SIMPSON.WILTON@flsenate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:42 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brisé

Cc: Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of
Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: Utilities, Inc. Proposed Rate Increase

Good morning,

Please see the attached letter regarding a proposed rate increase by Utilities, Inc. This is in reference to Docket No.
120209-WS.

Thank you,

Wilton Simpson

Shawna Senko 1 8/28/2013 11:44 AM
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SE NATE COMMITTEES:
Community Aﬂgrs, Chair & I
Appropriations Subcommittee on Genera
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Appropriations Subcommittee on
Transportation,

Tounsm, and Economic Development
Commerce and Tourism
Communications, Energy, and Public

Utilities
EnI\:vilronms_ntaI Preservation and
SENATOR WILTON SIMPSON Genservation
18th District JOINT COMMITTEE:

Joint Legislative Auditing Committee

August 28, 2013

The Honorable Ronald A. Brisé, Chairman
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Brisé,

[ have recently been contacted by a number of constituents in Pasco County who are very concerned
about a proposed rate increase by their private water utility provider, Utilities, Inc. This is in
reference to Docket No. 120209-WS. These constituents have shared with me that they have had
issues working with this utility provider for years, and have been subjected to rate increases in 2007,
2010, and now the proposed increase again this year. I want you all to be aware of their concerns
regarding the service, quality, and rate increases with this utility.

My constituents in Summertree, a community with over 1200 homes that receive water utilities from
Utilities, Inc., consists of mostly elderly citizens, many of whom are on a fixed income. There are
seven home owners associations throughout Summertree, and all seven have been fighting Utilities,
Inc. for years. Their representatives have contacted my office regarding the current proposed
increase.

In a letter sent to the citizens of the community, Utilities, Inc. outlined that they had invested $2
million in their infrastructure, but were not specific as to where the improvements were made. The
residents have expressed to me that the water quality is very poor, and with these improvements the
quality has still not increased. The water for a time was not in the safe range for drinking, but has
recently been brought into meeting the minimum standards, while still not addressing the issues of
color, taste, and smell. Residents of Summertree have shared with me that they are forced to filter the
water, and buy bottled water for consumption.

Utilities Inc. is asking to permanently increase their revenue on water by over 36% and on waste by
over 8%. Based on the information provided to me, Utilities, Inc. charges these residents over 65%
more on the water base rate, and about 50% more for consumption, and is seeking to increase their
final rates to well over 100% more than Pasco County Utilities charges on average for the same area.
They currently charge over 150% more than Pasco County Ultilities for wastewater consumption
rates. Any increase would be substantial to these residents who are already being charged
significantly more than the Pasco County Utility average rates.

REPLY TO:
0 Post Office Box 787, New Port Richey, Florida 34656-0787
0 5612 Grand Boulevard, New Porl Richey, Florida 34652 (727) B16-1120 FAX. (B&B) 263-4821
0 322 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5018

Senate's Website: www.flsenate gov

DON GAETZ GARRETT RICHTER
President of the Senate President Pro Tempore




In closing, | ask that you please give serious review and consideration to the adverse affect that this
rate increase will have on the residents, if approved.

Senator Wilton Simpson
Senate District 18

Cc: The Honorable Rick Scott, Governor
The Honorable Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner
The Honorable Julie Imanuel Brown, Commissioner
The Honorable Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner
The Honorable Art Graham, Commissioner

REPLY TO:
D Post Office Box 787, New Pont Richey, Florida 34656-0787
0 5612 Grand Boulevard, New Port Richey, Florida 34652 (727) 816-1120 FAX: (888) 263-4821
0 322 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5018

Senate’s Website: www.flsenate. gov

DON GAETZ GARRETT RICHTER
President of the Senate President Pro Tempore
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by

completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809.
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.

CONSUMER COMMENTS
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Any ther oomsponde sent to a Florida Public Semce Commissioner, or any other pubhc official and/
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to
Florida’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any
such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.
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
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Fold and tape - - see back for address

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to
Florida’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC fo provide a copy of any

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
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC fo provide a copy of any
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
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject fo
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
completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.
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August 15, 2013 _-._,_ % :

Ms. Marie Levi -
1758 Lombardy Drive

Clearwater, FI. 33755-2321

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Ms. Levi:

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. To ensure that the Commission staff and the
Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review.

Sincerely,
4/ Z
Todd Brown

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

ek Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)

Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awvww.floridapse.com

Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.fl.us
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August 15, 2013

Mr. Lee Robida
11210 Merganser Way
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Robida:

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
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations,
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
PSC Website: http:/’www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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

TS Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
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August 15, 2013

Ms. Donita Dixon
11814 Bayonet Lane
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Ms. Dixon:

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAIASSEE, FL 32399-085(
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.llus
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
financial hardship. | hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at
tbrown(@psc.state. f1.us.

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
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Mr. James M. Davis
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

Dear Mr. Davis:

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
service, the Commission uses a rate of retumm methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to eam a reasonable return
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
application. The Commission’s auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
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
tbrown@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

6 Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
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Mr. and Mrs. Harold Wendell
11505 Bloomington Court
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Wendell:

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

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission 1s required to set rates that are just,
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
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers: and the geographic spread of
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/swww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




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

oes Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
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Ms. Erika Milligan
12114 Loblolly Pine Drive
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Ms. Milligan:

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
customers. Some factors atfecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility
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
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints, The Commission's engineers will
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

(o] Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
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Ms. Celeste Millen
11704 Rose Tree Drive
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida,

Dear Ms. Millen:

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
reasonable, compensatory. and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367. Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to eam a reasonable retum
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
the service arca. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed.

With respect to the quality of water. pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1). Florida Administrative
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product: (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility’s attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further
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
(% s
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
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Mr. Allan Hunter
11318 Golf Round Drive
New Port Richey, FL. 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Hunter:

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
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to eamn a reasonable return
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

= 2

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
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
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
completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0808.
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
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any

such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.
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Lee Robida
11210 Merganser Way
New Port Richey, FL. 34654
Summertree

August 8", 2013

RE: Rate Increase for Utilities, Inc. of Florida
Docket No. 120209-WS

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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As | sat in on the meeting held in Pasco County, Fl on the evening of August 7, 2013, | asked why UIF
should get this proposed rate increase referenced on Docket No. 12020-WS. Based on the quality of
water and sewer service Utilities Inc provides--as | witness myself as a resident of Summertree and |
heard from many of my fellow Summertree residents--since the color, odor and residue that is present
and we, as residents have to put up with in our drinking water. Additionally, the water that is supplied
from a system of wells, is of no higher guality than what Pasco County provides its residents for drinking
water. Also, our water in Summertree needs extra treatment to make it decent drinking water. And
Summertree is not getting this service from Utilities Inc. . But, if one reviews the water safety reports
from Utilities Inc, the reports show that the water is safe to consume.

| believe Utilities Inc., of Florida is NOT working to improve the future of its investment, and is only
seeking to get by with the MININAL amount of assets dedicated to the Summertree neighborhood.

| believe that the rate increase is disproportional to the services provided to Summertree to ensure that
good quality water used for drinking, as well as waste water that could be used for irrigation. The

building of a Water Treatment Plant is needed, yet, is not provided by Utilities Inc. Instead, the water is
sent to Pasco County to be treated.

Utilities Inc is charged $4.77/per thousand gallons for treatment services from Pasco County, yet,
residents of Summertree are charged a current rate of $12.31/per thousand gallons of waste water.

| have been reviewing Utilities Inc., business information that it has on its web site and see that not only
that they are in a total of 15 other states in the United States, but that they appear to have higher costs
to the customer on wastewater treatment charges, that are passed back down to the customer.

When Summertree was developed in the early 1970’s, the State of Florida, allowed Utilities Inc, to be
the sole provider of fresh water and sewer service; this is a life time contract and agreement that we
are FORCED to live under here in Summertree.

| ask that, Pasco County come- in here and take over the service, that Utilities Inc is providing, which
would give the homeowners a better QUALITY drinking water and a fair rate on wastewater.

To accomplish the aforementioned requires financial funding, planning and time to get the services
turned over to Pasco County.
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If the aforementioned goal is not obtainable, then | believe that a Commission that includes the State
of Florida, Utilities Inc, Pasco County and the Board of Directors from Summertree should be established
with the goal and deadline for finding a solution to improve the quality of the drinking water at a
significantly lower rate for waste water treatment than is now in place.

There are many avenues that can be explored to find the right solution to Summertree’s drinking water
problem. But this, too, requires financial funds, planning and time to get the correct solution in place.

| request that Utilities Inc., of Florida be denied the request for a rate increase, and instead be directed
to work on improving the overall quality of our drinking water and significantly lower the rate of our
waster water.

Thank you for your consideration in these matters.

~y

\ﬁk S feoltledy

Lee S. Robida

Sincerely,
-
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Address 11210
FL 346545056

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

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent fo a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
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

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: August 13, 2013
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finmgﬁﬁ‘
RE: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of

Florida.

Please place the attached utility correspondence, dated August 5, 2013, in the docket referenced
above.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 13, 2013 - 4:58 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


;ﬁt—i;ities. Inc.

August 5, 2013

Ms. Joanne B. Johnson
183 Lakeside Drive
Sanford, FL 32773

RE: Response to Seminole County Letter Dated July 18, 2013

Dear Ms. Johnson,

Utilities, Inc. of Florida has received and reviewed the above referenced letter. In order to
address the water quality issues within the Park Ridge subdivision, the Utility has temporarily
changed the disinfection method from that of chloramines to free chlorine. By doing so, the free
chlorine and system wide flushing is expected to restore water quality to satisfactory conditions.
A notice detailing the change in disinfection has been hand delivered to all of our Park Ridge

customers. The use of free chlorine as a disinfectant began on July 24™ will continue through
September 22",

You should realize an improvement in water quality within a short time. Should you not
experience improved water quality, please contact our customer service department at
800.272.1919 and request that a technician be dispatched to your home to further investigate

the situation. We will continue to work with you and any other affected customers until the
matter is resolved.

I apologize for any inconvenience you have experienced regarding water quality and will
continue to work with you to restore your confidence in the water supply and the Utility. Should
you need to contact me, I can be reached at 800.272.1919, extension 1360.

Sincerely,
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA
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PRE-APPENDED
AUG 13, 2013 - 4:45 P.M.
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

- & - -
JHublic Serfice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 13, 2013
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Financ}%

Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of
Florida.

Attached are presentations and other documents received by staff at the Ultilities, Inc. of Florida

customer meetings held August 7-8, 2013. Please place the attached documents in the
correspondence side of the docket file.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 13, 2013 - 4:45 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13


Utilities Inc of Florida
Phecne: (407) B65-1919

{ Utilities. Inc. Collections: (800) 272-1919

Customer Service: (800) 272-1919
www.ulwater.com

Bill Date - Account Number Due Date Please Pay: Summary of Service
07/30/2013 EIT2TOD 8/21/2013 $69.92 Meter Reading  Motor# SRS
Current 123870 07/26/2013
Name JOSEPH MITCHELL Primary Telephone # SN Previous 121220 06/25/2013
Service Address 171737 BOYNTON LN, NEW PRT RCHY, FL, 34654 Usage 2,650 Gallons
Activity Since Last Bill Number of Days: h]
Previous Balance $43.02 Average Daily Use: 85 Gallons
Payments received as of 07/30/2013 $-43.02 Average Daily Cost ~ $2.26
Balance as of 07/30/2013 $0.00 - Biling History
Residential Water Service = s e
Water Base Charge $5.58 =
First 1,197 gallons at $3.71 per 1,000 gallons $4.44 X |
Total Residential Water Service $10.02 -
Residential Water Service :
Water Base Charge §7.12 . — - |
First 1,453 gallons at $3.90 per 1,000 gallons $5.67 ot e e L
Total Residential Water Service $12.79 i '
Residential Wastewater Service i gasera |
Wastewater Base Charge $14.49 &
2,650 gallons at $12.31 per 1,000 galions $3262 bl
Total Residential Wastewater Service $47.11 o
Total Amount Due $69.92 :

T E

The payment for this bill is due upon receipt
Rate Schedules are available upon request. Make check payable to: Utilities Inc of Florida

Messages

3537394547000000L9921
( @ties. Inc.
| PO BOX 160609 AR T

P A S O A S 0
Account Number: TS
Due Date: 8/21/2013
Please Pay: $69.92

Amount Paid

UTI0731B AUTC 5-DIGIT 34654
7000002728 01.0011.0011 2728/1

||l||||||l|||"||||||u|||n|||||||m||||||||||l||||||"|l|||||l Uhilitios The:of Florida
JOSEPH MITCHELL PO Box 11025
i‘% 11737 BOYNTON LN Lewiston ME 04243-9476
: NEWPRTR -
i NEWERL BERY ELOwRe1R1] T 0 I O[O O Y P

D Address correction requested on back 414
[11]
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#306 P.0OO1 /002

Pasco County Utilities - Rates effective October 1, 2012
3/4" residential single family

Backflow | Reclaimed | Reclaimed

it i P Toul Prevention Water Total
0 | BaseCharge | § 7.45 |Base Charge | $ 16.18 $ 2363|% 482|% 570|% 3415
1 Plus $2.50 | § 9.95 $ 2094 |Plus $4.76| $ 3089 (% 482 | § 570 | 8 41.41
2 $ 12.45 $ 25.70 $ 3815 | § 482 | % 570 | % 48.67
3 $ 14.85 $ 3046 $ 4541 | % 482 | % 570 | % 55.93
4 3 17.45 $ 3522 $ 5267 | % 482 | % 570 % 63.19
5 $ 19.95 $ 39.98 $ 5993 |8 482 | % 570 (% 70.45
6 $ 2245 $ 4474 $ 67199 482(% 5709 .71
i Plus $3.37 | § 25.82 $ 49.50 $ 7532 |% 482|%$ 570|8% 85.84
8 $ 29.19 $ 54.26 3 83.45 | $ 482 |9% 570 | % 93.97
9 $ 32.56 $ 59.02 $ 9158 | § 482 | % 570 | % 102.10
10 Plus $4.26 | § 36.82 | Maximum | $ 63.78 $§ 10060(% 482|3% 570|% 11112
11 $ 41.08 $ 63.78 $ 10486 % 482 | $ 570 | $ 115.38
12 b 45.34 $ 63.78 $ 10912 |$ 482 |3 570 % 11964
13 $ 49.60 $ 63.78 $ 11338|% 482|388 570|% 12390
14 $ 53.86 $ 63.78 $ 11764 | § 482 | % 570 8% 128.16
15 $ 58.12 $ 63.78 $ 12190/ % 482 |3 570 | $ 13242
16 | Plus $5.14 | § 63.26 $ 63.78 $ 12704|% 482|% 570|% 13756
17 $ 68.40 $ 63.78 $ 13218 | § 482 | % 570 | % 142.70
18 $ 73.54 $ 63.78 $ 13732 (% 482 | % 570 [% 14784
19 $ 78.68 $ 63.78 $ 14246 (% 4828 5H70|% 15298
20 $ 83.82 $ 63.78 $ 14760 | % 482 |8 570§ 158.12
21 $ 88.96 $ 63.78 $ 15274 % 4821 % 570§ 163.26
22 $ 94.10 $ 63.78 $§ 15788|% 482 |% 5701 8% 168.40
23 $ 99.24 $ 63.78 $ 16302|3 482|% 570|% 17354
24 $ 104.38 $ 63.78 $ 168.16 |8 482 | 9% 570 | % 17868
25 $ 109,52 $ 63.78 $ 173.30(% 482 | § 570 % 183.82
26 $ 114.66 $ 63.78 $ 17844 | § 482 | § 570 |% 188.96
27 $§ 119.80 $ 63.78 $ 18358 % 4828 570[% 194.10
28 $ 12494 $ 63.78 $ 18872 | % 482 | % 5703 199.24
29 $ 130.08 $ 63.78 $ 19386|% 482|3% 570|% 20438
30 § 13522 $ 63.78 $ 19900 % 482|% 570 | % 209.52
31 $ 140.36 $ 63.78 $ 20414 | § 482 | § 570 % 214.66
32 $§ 14550 $ 63.78 $ 20928 % 482 | % 570 [$ 219.80
a3 $ 150.64 $ 6378 $ 21442 | 3 482 | % 570 |8 22494
34 $ 15578 $ 63.78 $ 21956 % 482 |8 570 % 230.08
35 $ 16092 $ 63.78 $ 224709 482 (% 5709 23522
36 $ 166.06 $ 63.78 $ 22084 |% 482|% 570|% 24036
37 $ 171.20 $ 63.78 $ 23498 % 482 | § 570 % 24550
38 $ 176.34 $ 63.78 $ 24012 |9 482 |9% 570 | $ 25064
39 $ 18148 $ 63.78 $§ 24526 | % 482 % 570|% 255.78
40 $ 186.62 $ 63.78 $§ 25040 | % 482 | % 570 | § 260.92
41 $ 191.76 $ 63.78 $§ 25554 |% 482 | % 570 | % 266.06
42 $ 196.90 $ 63.78 $ 260685 482 | 570 8% 271.20
43 S 202.04 $ 63.78 $ 26582 (% 482 | % 570 | § 276.34
B $ 207.18 $ 6378 $ 27096 |9 4821|% 5708 28148
45 $ 21232 $ 63.78 $ 27610 % 482 |9% 570|% 286.62
46 $ 21746 $ 63.78 $ 28124 % 482 | % 570 (% 29176
47 § 22260 $ 63.78 $ 286.38|% 482 | % 570|% 29690
48 $ 227.74 $ 63.78 $ 29152 |35 482|% 570|% 30204
49 $ 23288 $ 63.78 $ 296669 482 (% 570| 8% 307.18
50 $ 238.02 $ 63.78 $ 301803 482|% 5708 31232
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#306 P.002/002

Backflow | Reclaimed | Reclaimed
. S g Total Pr::en'gon eWater Total ©
51 $ 24316 $ 63.78 $ 30694 |93 482 | $% 570|% 31746
52 $ 248.30 $ 63.78 $ 31208 | % 482 | % 5.70 $ 322.60
53 $ 25344 $ 63.78 & L2 |9 482 | % 570 | & 327.74
54 $ 258.58 $ 63.78 $ 322368 482|% 570 | $ 332.88
55 $ 26372 $ 63.78 $ 32750|% 4828 570 % 338.02
56 $ 268.86 $ 63.78 $ 33264 (% 4829 570 | % 343.16
57 1§ 27400 $ 63.78 $ 33778 |% 482 |% 570 | $ 34830
58 $ 279.14 $ 63.78 $§ 34292 |% 4821 % 570 |% 35344
59 $ 284.28 $ 63.78 $ 34806 |9 482 | % 5703 358.58
60 $ 28942 $ 63.78 $ 3532093 482 | $ 5.70|% 363.72
61 $ 294.56 $ 63.78 $ 35834 |% 482 | $ 570 | % 368.86
62 $ 299.70 $ 63.78 $ 3634833 482|% 570 | % 374.00
63 $ 304.84 $ 63.78 $§ 368623 482(% 570 |% 379.14
64 $ 309.98 $ 63.78 $§ 37376 % 482 | % 570 | $ 384.28
65 $ 31512 $ 63.78 $ 37890 (3% 48293 5,70 | $ 389.42
66 § 320.26 $ 63.78 $ 38404 |3 482|% 570 |$ 394.56
67 $ 32540 $ 63.78 $ 389.18|3 48219 570 (% 399.70
68 $ 33054 $ 63.78 $ 394328 4829 570 | % 40484
69 $ 33568 $ 63.78 $§ 39946 | 48259 570 | $ 409.98
70 $ 340.82 $ 63.78 $ 40460 |9 482 | 9% 570 | % 41512
il $§ 34596 $ 63.78 $ 40974 | % 482 | % 570 | % 420.26
72 $ 351.10 $ 63.78 $ 41488 |9 4823 570§ 42540
73 $ 356.24 $ 63.78 $ 42002 (9% 482 % 570 | % 430.54
74 $ 361.38 $ 63.78 $ 42516 | % 482 | % 570 [$ 43568
75 $ 366.52 $ 63.78 $ 43030 % 482 | % 570 | % 440.82
76 § 37166 $ 63.78 $ 43544 |8 482 % 5701 % 44596
77 $ 376.80 $ 63.78 $ 44058 |9 482 | 9% 570 % 451.10
78 $ 38194 $ 63.78 $ 44572 | % 482 |9% 570 | % 456.24
79 $ 387.08 $ 63.78 $ 45086 |8 482|% 570|% 461.38
80 $ 39222 $ 63.78 $ 456.00| % 482 | % 570 1% 466.52
81 $ 397.36 $ 63.78 $ 46114 |9 482 | % 5701 % 47166
82 $ 40250 3 63.78 $ 466.28| 9% 482 % 5708 476.80
83 $ 407.64 $ 63.78 $ 47142 |9 482 | $ 570 |% 481.94
84 § 41278 $ 6378 $ 47656 (% 4823 570|% 487.08
85 $§ 417.92 $ 63.78 $ 481701 % 482 | $ 570 | % 49222
86 $ 423.06 $ 63.78 $ 48684 |9% 482|% 570 (8% 497.36
87 § 42820 $ 63.78 § 49198 |9 482 |% 570 |$% 50250
88 $ 433.34 $ 63.78 3 49712 |8 482 | § 5.70 | § 507.64
89 $ 438.48 $ 63.78 $ 50226 |8 482 | $ B701% 512.78
90 $ 443.62 $ 63.78 $ 50740 (% 482 |% 5701 % 517.92
91 $ 448.76 $ 63.78 $ 51254 |% 482 | % 570 8% 523.06
92 $ 453.90 $ 63.78 $ 51768|% 482|% 570|% 528.20
93 $ 459.04 $ 63.78 $ 52282 % 482 | 3% 570 % 533.34
94 $ 464.18 $ 63.78 $ 52796 % 482 | % 570 | % 53848
95 $ 469.32 $ 63.78 $ 53310 % 482 | % 570 | % 543.62
96 $ 47446 $ 63.78 $§ 53824 |5 482|% 570 |$ 548.76
97 $ 479.60 $ 63.78 $ 54338 | % 482 |% 570|% 55390
98 $ 48474 $ 63.78 $ 54852 (% 482 |9 570 (% 559.04
99 $ 48988 $ 63.78 $ 553668 482|% 570|% 564.18
100 $ 49502 $ 63.78 $ 55880 8% 482 |9 5708 569.32
101 $ 500.16 $ 63.78 $ 56394 |83 482 |3 570 (% 57446
102 $ 50530 $ 63.78 $§ 56008|3 482]3% 570[3% 579.60
103 $ 510.44 $ 63.78 $ 57422 |% 482 | 9% 570 | % 58474
104 $ 51558 $ 63.78 $ 57936 |$% 482 | $ 570 | % 589.88




WATER & SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE 10/01/2012 FOR RESIDENTIAL ACCOUNTS

BILLING BASZ MONTHLY
INSIDE CHARGE CHZ.RGE TOTAL TOTAL
Water s  0.89 $7.51 $8.40
Scwer $ 0.89 $9.56 $10.45 S18.85
BILLING BASE MONTHLY
OUTSIDE CHARGE CHARGE TOTAL TOTAL
Water $1.12 $9.31 $10.43
Sewer $1.12 $11.94 $13.06 $£23.49
MULTI-FAMILY (monthly per unit)
BASE CHARGE BILLING CHARGE
water: Inside- " $6.00 s 89
Outside- s 7.47 $ 1.12
Sewer: Inside- S 7.64 $ 89
Outside- § 9.55 $1.12
CONSUMPTION CHARGES (Residential & Multi-family*)
Inside Outside
water: Up to 5,000 $ 2.50558 $ 2.88361
6,000-10,000 3.26279 3.82543
11,000-15,000 4.4069 5.25148
16,000-20,000 6.13122 7.40886
21,000-above 8.72362 10.6454
Irrigation:  Up to 15,000 $ 4.4069 $ 5.25148
16,000-20,000 6.13122 7.40886
21,000-above 8:72123 10.6454
TBWA per Thousand Gals $ .0312 $ .0312 s
Sewer. Up to 15,000 S 3.8325 $ 4.77464
RECLAIMED (5/8 inch) Monthly Fiat Rate: 1.2.83
STREETLIGHTS:RIDGEWOOD SUB $3.77 - HILLANDALE/EASTBURY GARDENS suUB £§2.51
MONTHLY BASE/BILL CHARGES ON COMMERCIAL VARY DEPENDING ON SIZE OF METER
(CONSUMPTION CHARGES THE SAME AS FOR RESIDENTIAL)
WATER & SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE 10/01/2012 FOR COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS
Monthly Base and Billing Charges
Meter Size Irrigation & Water Sewer Total
‘578 inch Thsice ) $ 7.50 £ 956 S 17.06
Qutside S 9.31 S 11.94 S 21.25
1 inch Insice: $ 18.69 $ 23.92 S 42.61
Qutside s 23.37 S 29.86 5 53.23
1.5 inch Inside; $ 37.41 S 47.80 S 85.21
Outside: $ 46.76 s 59.79 $ 106.55 B
2 inch Inside: $ 59.84 S 76.53 $ 136.37
- Outside: $ 74.80 ' $ 95.64 '$ 170.44
3 inch Inside: $ 119.70 $ 153.01 S 272:72
- Qutside: S 143.86 S 183.89 S 327.76
4 1nch Inside: S 187.02 S 239:10 S 426.12
Qutside $ 233.79 $ 298.86 S 532.65
6 inch Inside: $ 374.03 S 478.15 S 852.18
Outside S 467.54 $ 597.68 S 1065.22
8 inch Inside: $ 600.64 S 765.02 S 1365.66
Outside: S 748.07 S 959.38 $ 1707.45
Billing Charge Inside: S 0.89
Qutside S L.1.2

Chyey Zor f27 Kekioy, I 2 ALl
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA
Filing Information

Document Number 487790

FEI/EIN Number 362850768

Date Filed 10/15/1975

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event EVENT CONVERTED TO NOTES
Event Date Filed 06/29/1988

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Changed: 01/30/2009
Mailing Address

2335 SANDERS ROAD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Registered Agent Name & Address

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2525

Name Changed: 05/30/2007

Address Changed: 05/30/2007
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PRES; DIR
SPARROW, LISA

2335 SANDERS RD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Title VP

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail/EntityName/domp-4... 8/7/2013
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SUDDUTH, DON
2335 SANDERS RD.
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Title VP

HOY, JOHN

2335 SANDERS ROAD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062
Title TREASURER, VP
JAPCZYK, JAMES

2335 SANDERS RD
NORTHBROOK, IL 80062
Title SEC; VP; DIR
STOVER, JOHN

2335 SANDERS RD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062
Title VP

DURHAM, RICK

2335 SANDERS RD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062
Title VP

LUBERTOZZI, STEVEN
2335 SANDERS ROAD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062
Title ASSISTANT SECRETARY
PLUMB, DEBRA

2335 SANDERS ROAD
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2011 04/02/2011
2012 03/08/2012
2013 04/15/2013

Document Images

04/15/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT I View image in PDF format |
05/22/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT | View image in PDF format |
03/08/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT |  View image in PDF format |

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail/EntityName/domp-4... 8/7/2013



Pasco County Utilities

Pasco County Utilities Pasco County Utilities
14236 Sixth Street RataE shd Charges 7536 State St. - P.O. Box 2139
Dade Clty, FL 33523 Effective October 1, 2012 New Port Richey, FL 34656-2139
t352] 521-4285 email: utllmsuenr@pascocountvﬂ.net New Port Richev t727) 847-8131
Land O’ Lakes (813) 235-6012
i = Water Wet  Residential Reclaimed  Water/Sewer or Sewer Water/Sewer or Sewer WaterOnly Water Only
Metersize lostallation Belocation  Calfbrati Tap' SysemConnection  OnlyOwnerDeposit  OniyTenantDeposit  Owner  Tsnapt  MASC  Sewer
%" to %" $268.00 $302.00 $188.00 $432.00 $294.00 $168.00 $202.00 $56.00 $67.00 $7.45 $16.18
1"to1 %" $324.00 $302.00 $188.00 $432.00 $328.00 $420.00 $504.00 $140.00 $168.00 $18.63 $40.45
1% $572.00 Actual Cost $251.00 $646.00 $577.00 $840.00 $1008.00 $281.00 $337.00 $37.25 $80.90
.24 $650.00 Actual Cost $251.00 $936.00 $653.00 $1344.00 $1613.00 $449.00 $539.00 $59.60 $129.44
3" N/A Bulk 5188 $300.00 At cost $2688.00 $3225.00 $898.00 $1078.00 $111.75 $242.70
4" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost $4199.00 $5039.00 $1403.00 $1684.00 $186.25 $404.50
6" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost $8399.00 $10079.00 $2806.00 $3368.00 $372.50 $809.00
8" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost $13438.00 $16126.00 $4490.00 $5388.00 $596.00 $1294.40
10" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost
12" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost
PER UNIT WATER CHARGES 5/8" & %” ONLY  Base Rate = $7.45 SEWER CHARGES Base Rate = $16.18
1,000 to 6,000 gallons $2.50 per 1,000 gallons Base rate plus $4.76 per each 1,000 gallons of metered water.
6,001 to 9,000 gallons $3.37 per 1,000 gallons Maximum monthly residential sewer (capped 10,000 gallons 5/8” & %" ) $63.78
9,001 to 15,000 gallons $4.26 per 1,000 gallons Sewer only customers with no water meter (5/8", %", 1” and 1 %" calculated) $63.78
>15,001 and over $5.14 per 1,000 gallons Sewer Wet Tap™ $971.00
There is no maximum sewer charge on commercial accounts.
FIR RVICE (no meter OTHER SERVICE FEES AND CHARGES
Flat fee based on size of service (monthly) Turn on/turn off service (scheduled 24 hours in advance) $55.00
2" and under $2.87 6" $17.96 Same-day turn on/turn off service $95.00
3" $5.39 8” $28.72 Emergency service call (after hours) $197.00
4" $8.97 10" $41.29 Meter reading request (special) $73.00°
Reconnection after turn off for nonpayment $125.00
Fire Hydrant Installation $5711.00 per hydrant Grease Inspection $94.00 per inspection
Fire Hydrant Service $16.67 per hydrant per mo. Septage/Grease disposal’ $77.31 per each 1,000 gallons
Fire Hydrant Flow Test $155.00 Sludge Processing $126.44 per 1,000 gallons
System Pressure Testing $155.00 per test
BULK WATER AN W, R
Less than 1.5 MGD 1.5 MGD or greater Capital Recovery Surcharge
Bulk Water $3.47 per 1,000 gallons $3.20 per 1,000 gallons $0.68 per 1,000 gallons

Bulk Wastewater $3.77 per 1,000 gallons

$3.77 per 1,000 gallons

$1.00 per 1,000 gallons

RECLAIMED WATER (for irrigation)
Bulk Reuse Irrigation $0.48 per 1,000 gallons Surplus Rate $0.22 per 1,000 gallons of reuse water used (to the nearest 1k/gal)
Residential Reuse Irrigation $4.82 Backflow prevention device Wet Weather Rate Commercial TBD
$5.70 Reclaimed water Backflow Device $57.86 per device — tested annually

2 County provides labor and materials up to a 2" tap.

? Minimum monthly water bill.

* Minimum monthly sewer bill.

A Over a 2” tap, the customer provides labor and materials; the County performs the tap.
* When original meter reading was correct.




Robert and Ann Marie Ryan
11436 Windstar Ct.
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Summertree Concerns
Utilities, Inc. of Florida Application for Rate Increase

Introduction

e Resident of Pointe West in the Summertree Community three years ago.
e Board member on the PW Condo Association
e Board member of the Summertree Recreation Association

Concern about water quality

UIF provided Water Quality Test Report for 2012:

o Primary Contaminants Table showed NO (MCL) Violations for the

following categories: Radioactive Contaminants, Inorganic Contaminants, Volatile
Organic Contaminants, Stagel Disinfectants and Disinfectant By-Products--Lead and
Copper

o Secondary Contaminants Table showed Iron (ppm) VIOLATION by
over 3 times the acceptable limits.
= Highest result 1.0
=  MCL Acceptable limit: 0.03

Issues

o The water may be SAFE but eh QUALITY of the water which we
receive is NOT satisfactory.
o We have been told that taste, color and odor are secondary aesthetic issue and

though non-toxic, these factors DO IMPACT our lives daily.

o Many residents have to incur the cost of filtration systems, water softeners, purchasing
bottle water. It stains our counters, sinks, toilets and plumbing fixtures.

o Cooking in yellow water is unappetizing.



Health Concerns

On page 2 of UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA SUMMERTREE SYSTEM ANNUAL WATER REPORT, there is a
bolded paragraph informing the rate payers that immune-compromised person such as cancer patient
undergoing chemo, those with organ transplants, HIV/Aids and other immune system disorders some
elderly can be particularly at risk from infection and should get advice from their healthcare provides for
advice.

Proposed Rate Increase -- OUTRAGEOUS

e The current overall rate of return without a rate increase:

3.46% for the water system 7.19% for the wastewater system

» Utility is requesting a permanent increase of :
36.28% (5327,912) for water system 8.43% (S44,343) for wastewater system

e Annual revenues w/ requested increase:
$1,231,671 for water system $570,388 for wastewater system

Solution

1. Summertree residents cannot handle the Utilities requested rate increases. The PSC
should not be permitted these increases to our small community.

2. It was Pasco County who failed to provide water/wastewater to Summertree in its early
development. Their decision has had a financial and quality of life impact on this
community ever since.

3. ltisthe responsibility of government to provide and monitor these resources. We need
the County and State to DO THE RIGHT THING. Find a way to protect Summertree
residents from the problem they created in the first place. (What about a tax relief for
UIF?)

4. Pasco County residents with Pasco County Utilities pay substantially lower rates for both
water and wastewater.

5. Pasco County Utility customers also benefit from reclaimed water for their irrigation
needs and are also permitted to water 2 to 3 times weekly.



11436 Windstar Ct.
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Robert and Ann Marie Ryan W W/g[

Pasco County

( Utilities, Inc’

Dear Utilities, Inc. of Florida Customer,

We want to make you aware of a request that we filed with the Florida Public Service
Commission (PSC) and provide some background regarding our request. As a public utility, we have
an obligation to continue to deliver clean, reliable water and wastewater service at the lowest
reasonable cost, and we are asking the PSC to allow us to cover our current operating costs and
eam a reasonable retum on our investment.

Your existing rates are based on costs and capital expenditures through 2011. Since that
time, we continue to make investments that affect the quality and reliability of your water and
wastewater service. The following is a list of some significant expenditures undertaken and cost
increases incurred since our last rate increase that improve the delivery of water and wastewater
services to you:

o Water main replacements in Buena Visa
e Hydro tank replacement
e Electrical improvements and generator for the water treatment plants

In total, we spent aimost $2,000,000 in investments to utility plant in service in the UIF service
area to insure that we continue to deliver the highest quality product and service to you.

We understand that there is never a good time for a rate increase. The rates we requested of
the PSC are based on the actual costs of providing water and wastewater service. Together we
share the goal of a safe, dependable supply of safe drinking water at the lowest possible price and
consistent with prudent business practices.

Frosa Importantly, under the proposed new rates, if approved, a gallon of treated water delivered
to your faucet would cost around $0.01 and the average monthly water residential bill would equal
around $30. In addition, the disposal and treatment of a gallon of wastewater would cost

; ~ approximately $0.02 and the average monthly wastewater bill would equal about $38.
FI o S

We welcome any feedback from our customers, whether it is about our proposed rates or

about our services. You can contact us at (800) 272-1919.

Best regards,
Patrick Flynn, Regional Director

Utilities, Inc. of Florida, a Utities, nc. Company
200 Weathersfield Ave @ Altamonte Springs, FL 327144027 @ P: 1-800-272-1919 @ F: 1407-869-6961 # uiwater.com

el ]



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

INITIAL CUSTOMER NOTICE
AND
NOTICE OF INTERIM RATE INCREASE

TO THE PASCO COUNTY CUSTOMERS OF
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

RE: DOCKET NO.: 120209-WS

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES IN MARION,
ORANGE, PASCO, PINELLAS AND SEMINOLE COUNTIES, FLORIDA
BY UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA

DATED: June 28, 2013

BACKGROUND

On March 29, 2013, the Utility filed an application with the Florida Public Service
Commission ("Commission") for increased water and wastewater rates, fees and charges
for its customers in Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida. The
application was assigned Docket No. 120209-WS and May 29, 2013, was established as the
official date of filing.

The Utility is requesting a rate increase because the existing rates do not provide
sufficient revenues to cover the required expenses of operations on a going-forward basis
and a fair return on the Utility’s investment in used and useful property for the public use.
The rate of return on equity requested in this proceeding is 10.36%. The overall return
requested (the weighted cost of debt and equity) is 7.63%. According to the Utility’s
books, Utilities, Inc. of Florida states that its current overall rate of return without a rate
increase is 3.46% for the water system and 7.19% for the wastewater system. The Utility
has requested a permanent revenue increase of $327,912 or 36.28% for its water system
and $44,343 or 8.43% for its wastewater system. The requested increase would produce
annual revenues of $1,231,671 for its water system and $570,388 for its wastewater

system.

The Company’s last rate proceeding and review of rate base was in Docket No.
090462-WS, utilizing a test year ending December 31, 2008, which culminated in Order No.
PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS, issued September 22, 2010.

The Utility has incurred substantial additional operating costs and capital
investment. Copies of the MFRs, the Rate Case Synopsis, and the Utility’s application will
be available for inspection at the following locations:

IR1
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETING

TO THE CUSTOMERS OF UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

July 9, 2013

Re:  Docket No. 120209-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida By Utilities, Inc. of Florida

NOTICE is hereby given that the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will
conduct a customer meeting to discuss Utilities, Inc. of Florida’'s application for a rate
increase. The meeting will be held at the following time and place:

6:00 p.m., Wednesday, August 7, 2013
West Pasco Government Center
Commission Chambers Board Room
8731 Citizens Drive
New Port Richey, FL 34654

All persons who wish to comment are urged to be present at the beginning of the
meeting, since the meeting may be adjourned early if no customers are present. One or
more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and
participate in this meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until all
of the customers have been heard.

The purpose of this meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an
opportunity to offer comments to Commission Staff regarding the quality of service the
Utility provides and to ask questions, and comment on the rates proposed in this docket as
well as other issues. Commission Staff will be available to address and coordinate
customers’ comments and to assist members of the public. A representative from the
Utility may also be in attendance. At the beginning of the meeting, procedures will be
established for the order of comments. Commission Staff will have sign-up sheets, and
customers will be called in the order that they sign up to speak.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring
special accommodations to participate in this meeting because of a physical impairment
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public
Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-
8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice).



Emergency Cancellation of Customer Meeting

If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission
staff will attemipt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation of the
meeting will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.floridapsc.com)
under the Hot Topics link found at the bottom of the home page. Cancellation can also be
confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199.

How t nta e Commissio

Any person who wishes to comment or provide information to Commission Staff
may do so at the meetings, either orally or in writing. Other written comments regarding
the Utility and the proposed rates, or requests to be placed on the mailing list for this case,
may be directed to this address:

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

All correspondence should refer to “Docket No. 120209-WS; Utilities, Inc. of
Florida.” Your letter will placed in the correspondence file of this docket. You may also
submit comments through the Florida Public Service Commission'’s toll-free facsimile line
at 1-800-511-0809.

If you wish to contact the Florida Public Service Commission regarding complaints
about service, you may call the Commission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance and
Consumer Assistance at the following toll-free number 1-800-342-3552. You may also
submit a complaint through the Commission’s website at:

http://www.floridapsc.com/consumers/complaints/index.aspx.

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by Commission Staff for
distribution by the Utility to its customers.



Understanding This Report:

In order to help you understand this report, we want you to understand a few terms and abbreviations that are contained in it.

e  Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL: The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as
close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available treatment technology.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal or MCLG: The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or
expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.

e  Maximum residual disinfectant level or MRDL: The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is
convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.

o  Maximum residual disinfectant level goal or MRDLG: The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no
known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial
contaminants.

e  Action Level (AL): The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements which a
water system must follow.

e “N/A” means not applicable, does not apply.

“ND” means not detected and indicates that the substance was not found by laboratory analysis.
Parts per million (ppm) or Milligrams per liter (mg/1) — one part by weight of analyte to 1 million parts by weight of the water
sample.

e  Parts per billion (ppb) or Micrograms per liter (ug/l) — one part by weight of analyte to 1 billion parts by weight of the water
sample.

e  Picocurie per liter (pCi/L) - measure of the radioactivity in water.

Utilities, Inc. of Florida routinely monitors for constituents in your drinking water according to Federal and State laws, rules,
and regulations. Except where indicated otherwise, this report is based on the resuits of our monitoring for the period of
January 1 to December 31, 2012. As authorized and approved by EPA, the State has reduced monitoring requirements for
certain contaminants to less often than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants are not expected to
vary significantly from year to year. Some of our data [e.g., for organic contaminants], though representative, is more than one
year old. Data obtained before January 1, 2012, and presented in this report are from the most recent testing done in
accordance with the laws, rules and regulations.

If You Have Questions Or Want To Get Involved?

Utilities, Inc. of Florida does not currently hold regular public meetings. Should the Utility hold a public meeting, you will be
notified through the mail or public notice. We want our valued customers to be informed about their water utility. If you have
any questions about this report or concerning your water utility, please contact Scotty Haws at (407) 869-1919, or (800) 272-
1919 if outside the greater Orlando area.

WATER QUALITY TEST RESULTS

Results in the Level Detected column for radioactive contarninants, inorganic contaminants, synthetic organic contaminants including pesticides and herbicides,
and volatile organic contaminants are the highest average at any of the sampling points or the highest detected level at any sampling point, depending on the
sampling frequency.

. . Dates of MCL
Chmtatmbnnet sl Uit of sampling | Violation Lievel Ramgeaf MCLG MCL Likely Source of Contamination
Measurement Detected Results
(mo./yr.) Y/N
Radioactive Contaminants
Radium 226 + 228 or . .
combined radium (pCi/L) 2/09 N 04 0.1-04 0 3 Erosion of natural deposits

Dates of MCL

sampling | Violation D:t‘::‘t!; d KI::;?I tzi MCLG MCL Likely Source of Contamination
(mo./yr.) Y/N

Contaminant and Unit of
Measurement

Inorganic Contaminants

Discharge from petroleum refineries; fire retardants;

Antimony (ppb) 4/12 N 0.11 ND-0.11 6 6 R L
Arsenic (ppb) 412 N 0.52 0.17-0.52 0 10 Erosion of natural deposits; rupoff from qrchards;
runoff from glass and electronics production wastes
0.0098 - Discharge of drilling wastes; discharge from metal

Barium (ppm) 4/12 N 0.011 0.011 2 2 refineries; erosion of natural deposits

Discharge from steel/metal factories; discharge from

Cyanide (ppb) 4/12 N 85 50-85 200 200 plastic-and fertilizer fackories
Erosion of natural deposits; discharge from fertilizer
; and aluminum factories. Water additive which
Flusride(pin] 12 N a.la D118 . 0 promotes strong teeth when at the optimum level of
0.7 ppm
; Residue from man-made pollution such as auto
Lead (point-of eqtod] (ppk) "2 N i =0 /A i emissions and paint; lead pipe, casing, and solder
Sodium (ppm) 4/12 N 16 6.7-16 N/A 160 Salt water intrusion, leaching from soil

Summertree 2012 CCR 414




WATER QUALITY TEST RESULTS

Dates of MCL

Contaminant and Unit 3 ST Level Range of 7 g
of Measiirement 7;?;32:% Vu;l(?;mn Detected | Resalts | MCLG | MCL Likely Source of Contamination

Volatile Organic Contaminants
Dichloromethane (ppb) 4/12 N 0.37

Stage 1 Disinfectants and Disinfection By-Products
For bromate, chloramines, or chlorine, the level detected is the the highest running annual average (RAA), computed quarterly, of monthly averages of
all samples collected. The range of results is the range of results of all the individual samples collected during the past year.

ND -

037 0 5 Discharge from pharmaceutical and chemical factories

For haloacetic acids or TTHM, the level detected is the highest RAA, computed quarterly, of quarterly averages of all samples collected if the system is
monitoring quarterly or is the average of all samples taken during the year if the system monitors less frequently than quarterly. Range of Results is the
range of individual sample results (lowest to highest) for all monitoring locations.

Fo MCL or
Disinfectant or Dates of
Contaminant and Unit sampling Eﬂﬁgﬁ; Dle-'l:::: d Rl:;iil:' 1}:1(]:11‘1)?_:;' ]\:E:B;r Likely Source of Contamination
of Measurement (mo./yr.) Y/N
. _ MRDL= - .
Chloramines (ppm) 1/12-12/12 N 1.5 1.5-28 MRDLG=4 4.0 Water additive used to control microbes
Haloacetic Acids (five) ) o i " o y
(HAAS) (ppb) 8/12 N 129 11.81 —13.85 N/A MCL=60 | By-product of drinking water disinfection
TTHM [Tota
uihalon'Eetohﬁes] (ppb) 8/12 N 3.77 2.20-5.61 N/A MCL=80 | By-product of drinking water disinfection
Contaminant and Dates of AL 90th No. of sampling AL
Unit of sampling Violation | Percentile | sites exceeding | MCLG | (Action Likely Source of Contamination
Measurement (mo./yr.) Y/N Result the AL Level)
Lead and Copper (Tap Water)
Copper (tap water) Corrosion of household plumbing systems; erosion
(ppm) 8/12 N 0.59 0 13 1.3 of natural deposits; leaching from wood
preservatives
Lead (tap water) Corrosion of household plumbing systems, erosion
(ppb) 812 N L0 0 0 15| of natural deposits {
SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS TABLE
Contaminant and Unit of Diites ot MCL Violation Highest Range of
Messarement sampling YN Result R,esﬁelu MCLG MCL | Likely Source of Contamination
(mo./vr.)
Secondary Contaminants
Natural occurrence from soil
Tron (ppm) 4/12 Y 10 0.083-1.0 N/A 03 | |eaching

We constantly monitor for various contaminants in the water supply to meet all regulatory requirements. In 2012, our water system was in violation for
Iron, which occurs naturally from soil leaching. Presence of this secondary contaminant poses no risk to public health. The MCL exceedance occurred
when our standby well was incluced in the testing. This well is only used for emergencics. Tesis on the other walls that are regularly used did not show
any iron exceedances.

Special Note to Property and Facility Managers: If you are responsible for apartments or other multiple residential or

commercial units we encourage you to distribute this report to all your tenants either by posting in a common area or by
furnishing a copy to each tenant or resident. If you require additional copies, please call customer service at (407) 869-1919, or
(800} 272-1919 if outside the greater Orlando area and we will provide them.

Summertree 2012 CCR 414
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ATER SERVICE - PASCO COUNTY

W
Utility’s Utility’s -
Residential and General Rates Prior Regquested R—'—uzg:i Commission
Service to Filing Interim '_Lq__e AQ[M
m— “Rates Final Rates Interim

Base Facility Charge:
Meter Size
5/8" x 3/4" $12.35 $14.77 $16.89 $12.99
3/4" $18.54 $22.18 $25.36 $19.50
E $30.89 $36.95 $42.25 $32.50
1 12" $61.76 $73.88 $84.48 $64.97
pAl $98.82 $118.22 $135.17 $103.96
3 $197.63 $236.42 $270.32 $207.91
4" $308.80 $369.41 $422.38 $324.86
6" $617.61 $738.84 $844.77 $649.73
Consumption Charge
(per 1,000 gallons)
Residential
0-3,000 gallons $3.71 $4.44 $5.07 $3.90
Over 3,000 gallons $4.02 $4.81 $5.50 $4.23
General Service $3.78 $4.52 $5.17 $3.98




WASTEWATER SERVICE - PASCO COUNTY

Residential
All areas except Buena Utility's
Vista Manor, Oak Hill | o o . g Utility’s | Commission
Developments and those to Filin lr:t‘rim Reguested Approved
areas formerly served by L “Rates Final Rates Interim
Bartelt Enterprises, Inc., Pio—
d/b/a Wis-Bar Utilities
Base Facility Charge:
Meter Size
All meter sizes $14.49 N/A $15.71 N/A
Consumption Charge (per
1,000 gallons) (Maximum $12.31 N/A $13.35
6,000 gallons)
Residential
Buena Vista Manor, Oak Utility’s
Hill Developments and e Utility's Commission
those areas formerly Rates Prior T::t?iT Requested Approved
served by Bartelt to Filing s Final Rates interim
Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Sem——
Wis-Bar Utilities
Base Facility Charge:
Meter Size
All meter sizes $11.16 N/A $12.10 N/A
Consumption Charge (per
$8.29 N/A $8.99 N/A

1,000 gallons) (Maximum
6,000 gallons)
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Toilet rebate can help
customers go with the ﬂow

NPR offers rebate - f

for installing high-
efficiency models

Suncoast News staff report

NEW PORT RICHEY — In-

_stead of flushing money

down the toilet, New Port
Richey water utility cus-
tomers can save with a re-

bate to help replace old toi- &8

lets. .
The rebate toward a

more efficient model is.
worth $100 as a ¢éredit on-

a water bill, according to
John McKeon, the city’s
water production supervi-
SOr. _

The city and Southwest
Florida Water Manage-
ment District are sharing
the costs of providing the
rebates.

The program is first-
come, first-served, accord-
ing to the public works de-
partment website.

Customers qualify if they
live in single-family resi-
dences with inefficient toi-

FILE P'PDTO

chﬂortnlmeylsoﬁeﬂngrehatesto resldentswho
replace tollets like these — which use around 4 gallons per
flush — with low-flow alternatives.

lets installed prior to 1995.

Low-flow models typ-
ically might use 1.25 gal-
lons or less with each flush,
compared to 3.5 gallons or
more for outdated toilets.

Residents can ask for
an application from the
program administrator at
(800) 964-2140.

The administrator will
schedule a visit after in-
stallation of the high-effi-
ciency toilet to confirm the

water level in the tank and
bowl meet manufacturing
standards.

The new toilet also must
be certified to meet Water-
Sense criteria through the
approval of the Environ-
mental Protection Agen-
cy's- WaterSense labeling
program.

Disposal of the old, high-
flow toilet is the responsi-
bility of the program ad-
ministrator.

R —————"



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: G TE S MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN = -n 4y DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LiSA POLAK EDGAR ’ (850)413-6914
NATHAN A, SKOP
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July 16, 2010

Mr. Paul Leoci
11326 Clear Qak Circle
New Port Richey. FL 34654

Re: Ultilities, Inc. of Florida- Docket No. 090462-WS
Dear Mr. Leoci:

Thank you for your comments in which you expressed your concems about a rate increase
petition filed by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your comments have been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review.

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in every water and
wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall quality of service
provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. The
components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities: and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers’ satisfaction. The Rule
further states that sanitary surveys. outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file
with the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over
the preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health
department officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission’s
engineers will determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components.

CAPITAI CHRCTF OFRICE CENTER @ 2540 SHHTMARD OAK RO F:\’A RD ® TAIT AHASSEE. FI ‘32300-0820



Mr. Leoci

Page 2

July 16, 2010

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed increases. During these

difficult economic times, any increase in your utility bill would create more hardship. I hope the
above information has been helpful. Thank you again for your letter. If you have any additional
questions or require further assistance, please call our toll free number at 1-800-342-3552.

cC.

Sincerely.

]

;L b
Rick Wright
Professional Accountant Specialist

Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Deason, Fletcher, Linn, Rieger, Walden)
Office of General Counsel (Young)

Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 090462-WS)

Office of Public Counsel



(@ties, Inc’

Summertree Water System
Proposed Water Quality Improvements

Utilities, Inc. of Florida, the supplier of water and wastewater services throughout the Summertree
community, has initiated an engineering effort to design and construct new water treatment facilities
that are designed to provide improvements to the public water supply throughout your community.
The Utility is pleased to provide below a brief description of the proposed project, its purpose,
components and timeline. Additional information will be forthcoming in future issues.

What is the objective in designing the new facilities?

Groundwater native to our aquifer contains elevated levels of naturally occurring total sulfide that
cause noxious odors to be present in the drinking water. This results in numerous customer
complaints. The new water treatment process is designed to reduce this sulfide concentration to a
nominal amount. This in turn will cause a reduction in the amount of chlorine used in the disinfection
process and thereby improve the taste of the water. Additionally, the treatment process is designed
+to remove color from the water. Water treated in this process will have a more stable chlorine
residual throughout the distribution system. As a result, there will be a reduction in flushing activity
and the amount of water used for flushing.

Where will the facilities be built?

The centralized water treatment plant will be located on Utility property on the west side of Paradise
Pointe Way south of Pampas Drive. Additionally, raw water mains will connect the water supply
wells to the treatment plant. Finished water mains will connect the treatment plant to the distribution
system so as to provide adequate pressure and flow during peak demand periods.

When will construction begin and how long will it take?

Assuming the Utility does not encounter extensive delays in the permitting phase that is now under
way, construction will likely start in the first quarter of 2009. It is anticipated that construction will
take six to nine months followed by testing, start-up, and final clearance by the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection. The Utility anticipates having the new facilities on line and in service
before the end of 2009.

What treatment method will be used?

Over the last few months, the Utility's design engineer, Tampa Bay Engineering (TBE), conducted a
series of pilot studies to determine which treatment technology offers the most efficient and cost
effective method of addressing odor and color issues. This effort identified packed tower aeration as
the preferred alternative based on a combination of factors including: present and future regulatory
constraints, capital and O&M expense, operational reliability, staffing requirements, chemical
treatment, chemical storage and energy expense.

What facilities will be constructed and how big will they be?

The current design includes twin cylindrical aerators that wiil be used to strip sulfides from the raw
water, an adjacent biofilter to treat the sulfide off-gas, a ground storage tank for finished water, an
electrical control building and field office, chemical storage, pumping equipment, an emergency

atities, Inc company Utilities, Inc. of Florida




generator, and disinfection equipment. The facilities are designed to meet the needs of the
Summertree community when it is fully built out. These project components will be clustered on
about one acre of the Utility's property and utilize a portion of the field that is already devoid of trees.
it is our hope that the existing tree line will remain and act as a visual buffer.

What will be the impact of construction on the Summertree community?

The amount of truck traffic associated with construction of the water treatment facilities will not be
substantially different from the traffic generated from home construction activities. Landscape
buffers will be established in conformance with Pasco County land planning regulations. Water
mains will be constructed primarily using directional drilling methods to minimize the impact of the
work on property owners, residents and guests. Water mains will be routed along road rights-of-way
and through utility easements. Some of the pipe work will include open trench construction methods,
but the contractor will be required to restore work areas to pre-construction conditions.

What agency reviews the design of the facilities and issues a construction permit?

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection regulates all community drinking water systems
in Pasco County. FDEP is in the process of reviewing construction plans prior to issuing a
construction permit. Additionally, the project will undergo site plan review and approval by the Pasco
~ County development review process.

How will you be able to get more information about the project?
If you have questions about this project, please call Customer Service at 1-800-272-1919 between
8:00am and 4:30pm. Alternatively, you can email us at florida@uiwater.com.
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
Florida'’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any
such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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AUG 13, 2013 - 3:07 P.M.
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
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminolz counties by

Utilities, Inc. of Florida
DOCKET NO. 120209-WS

Name. 5 J h.o "9‘ 3 H B LSS 11.. En DR LL

Address //C /"‘)/%H\WFL C"f"
JowBoet K, Lmy, FLS 34454

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

— e ——_—_——
From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 5:00 PM

To: Consumer Correspondence

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 120209

Customer correspondence

-—-0riginal Message--—--

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:39 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket 120209

Copy on file, see 1119436C. DH

----Original Message-—--

From: consumerComplaint@psc state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:24 PM

Cc: Consumer Contact

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 34109

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Allan Hunter
Telephone: 727-860-5559

Email: alchrishunter@earthlink net

Address: 11318 Golf Round Drive New Port Richey FL 34654
BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Allan Hunter

Account Number: 8855310000

Address: 11318 Golf Round Drive New Port Richey Florida 34654
Water County Selected: PASCO

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, inc. of Florida
Details:

We live in Summertree off of State Road 52 in New Port Richey. Unfortunately we have to suffer by having Utilities Inc.
of FL as our water supplier. We have had to put up with poor quality water for some time now. We dont drink the
water and only use it for showering. We notice a red residue on the tank on the back of the toilets. The water also
smells awful most of the time and most particularly after being off for a while. We understand that Utilities Inc. has once
again requested a rate increase. This rate increase is definitely not merited unless and until they make some changes to

give us the quality of water we deserve.

Shawna Senko 1

8/13/2013 B:01 AM
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

From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:24 PM

Cc: Consumer Contact

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 34109

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Allan Hunter

Telephone: 727-860-5559

Email: alchrishunter@earthlink.net

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

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida
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

8/13/2013 8:02 AM
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by

Utilities, Inc. of Florida

DOCKET NO. 120200-WS
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
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject lo
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Fiorida law generally requires the PSC o provide a copy of any
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

Fold Here

Fold Here




PRE-APPENDED
AUG 09, 2013 - 4:47 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

Shawna Senko

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Consumer Correspondence

Subject: FW: To CLK DOCKET NUMBER 120209-WS UTILITIES INC, FL
Importance: High

Customer correspondence

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 8:41 AM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK DOCKET NUMBER 120209-WS UTILITIES INC, FL
Importance: High

Copy on file, see 1118077C. DH

From: C.MILLEN [mailto:csmillen@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 6:34 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: DOCKET NUMBER 120209-WS UTILITIES INC, FL
Importance: High

I am an 11 year resident of Summertree and spoke last night at the hearing in New Port Richey. A very
excellent summary was given last night by Ann Marie Ryan and other residents. I thought later of things I wish
I had said and am sending it by email as suggested in the handout. I think it is important to point out to the
Commission that, even though the residents are young at heart, we have many residents who are veterans of
various wars, including WWII, which puts them at the 80-90 year old range. They DESERVE good water at a
nominal price. We have some home-bound residents and others who require home health care and others who
are handicapped in some way. They couldn't make it to the meeting, but they DESERVE good water at a
nominal price. The idea that our water has a warning on it for those who have medical concerns should be a
flashing red light, enough for the commission to find a solution to our situation.

It is audacious of UIF to publish the handout with such figures of comparison that upon close examination (as
Mrs. Ryan did) proves their request is as unfair as it is. Once you do the math, it is flatly absurd. PLEASE DO
THE MATH.

I was with the group who came to Tallahassee a couple of years ago. I went out in a thunderstorm last night to -
be there to support both those who attended and spoke as well as the many who could not be there. Let me say,
you have a Tiger by the tail: we are firm in our Utilities watch and we don't give in easily. We'll go to
Tallahassee if necessary and use every means available to keep this raise in rates from happening. We should
not have to do this every few years. At the very minimum, we should not be punished for trying to conserve
water. And we should have water we can drink without fear. Why do we have to beg for clean water?

Thank you for your time in considering our situation closely. We are counting on you to help us find a solution.

Celeste Millen
11704 Rose Tree Drive

Shawna Senko 1 8/9/2013 2:02 PM
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NPR, FL 34654
Summertree resident
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PRE-APPENDED
JUL 31, 2013 - 10:43 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13

¥ - o >
JHublic Serfrice Qonumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08540

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 30, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Oftfice of Commission Clerk

FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst [V, Division of Accounting and l"inanc;%

RE: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Marion. Orange, Pasco. Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities. Inc. of
Florida.

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket referenced above.
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July 13, 2015

Ms. Jean Plaltzeraf
11918 Loblolly Pine Dr.
New Port Richey, FL 34634

Re: Docket No. 120209-W'S - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc, of Florida.

Dear Ms, Plaltzgrat:

Thank vou for your letter in which you expressed your concermns about the rale increase
petiven filed by Utilities, Ine, ot Florida (ULl or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staf! and
the Commissioners have knowledge of vour concerns, your letter has been placed on the
correspondence side ol the docket file for all o review.

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just,
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory.  To determinge the appropriate rates for
service, the Commission uses a rate of retum methodology as set torth i Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a vtility is allowed 1o cam a reasonable return
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public. less acerued
deprectation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ralemaking process 1s used for all water and
wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. 1t is the same approach used
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies.

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence. the rates charged 1o
ustomers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include; the size and age of the wility
stem: the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers: and the geographic spread of
the service area. During a rate case. the Commission's accountants, engineers, and cconomists
examine the financial and engineering information liled by the Utility as part ol its rate increase
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and pubhish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs tound to be imprudent or unrcasonable are disallowed.

Cc
3

-

It you wish. you may take an addittonal opportunity & voice vour concerns regarding this
matter at the customer meeting o be held on Wednesday, August 7% at 6:00 p.m. at the following
Jocation:

West Pasco Government Center
Commussion Chambers Board Room
8731 Citizens Dinve
New Port Richey, F1. 34634

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2340 SHUMARD OAK BOULLVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
An Adfirmative Action )’ Equal Opprrtumty Emploser
PRC Website; bitpaowwn floridapse.cam Interoet E-mail: contacta pyestatedlus




Ms. Jean Pfultzeral
R (T

July 15,2013

The purpose of the customer mectings 18 10 give customers and other mterested persons an
opportunity to ofter comments to the Public Service Commmission regarding the quality of service the
utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be piven the opportunity 1o ask
questions and make commenis on other issues. Comumission stafl will be available to respond (o
customers’ comments and questions and provide assistance i necessary, 1 you are unable 10 attend
the customer meeting, written comments can be mailed to the follewing address:

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commuission Clerk
2540 Shumird Ouk Bouleviard
Tallahassce, FL 32399-0830

Please be sure to reference Dacket No. 120209-WS,

We understand yvour concerns regarding the Utilitny's proposed rate increase and recognize
that during these difficult cconomic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. 1" you have any additional
questions, or require further assistance. please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at
thrown'y psc.state l.us.

Sincerely.

A

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
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My, Tom Kulaga
211 Independence Ave.
Palm Harbor. FI. 34684

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increasc in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminoele Counties by Utilities, Ine. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Kulaga:

Thank you for vour letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission stail and
the Commissioners have knowledge of vour concerns. your letfer has been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all 10 review.

With respeet to the development of rateg, the Comunission 1s required to set rates that ave just,
reasonable. compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory, [o determine the appropriate rates for
service. the Commission uses a rate of retum methodology as set lorth in Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of retum methedology, a utility is allowed 1o eam a reasonable retumn
on its prudently investcd property that is used and useful in serving the public, less acerued
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and
wastewaler companies and is also used in the eleciric and gas industry., 11 1s the same approach used
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies.

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence. the rates charged to
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility
systemn; the quality of the water al its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of
the service area. During a rale case, the Commission's accountants, engincers. and economists
cxamine the financial and engineering information filed by the Uty as part of its rale tncrease
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed.

If you wish. you may take an addrional opportunity to voice yvour concemns regarding this
3 T | | i 5 - =
matter at the customer meeting o be held on Wednesday, August 77 at 6:00 pm. at the following
Jocation:

West Pasco Government Center
Commission Chambers Board Room
3731 Crtizens Drive
New Port Richey, L 34654

CAPTIAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUAMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TALLAIASSEE, FL 32399-0830
An Alfirnuative Action / Egual Dpportunily Faplover
PRO Website: hitpsiws w floridapse.com [nternet E-mail: vontact a pseastate. s




My Tom Kulapa
Page 2
Jaly 122013

The purpose of the customer meetings is 10 give customers and other interested persons an
opportunity 1o offer comments 1o the Public Service Commission regarding the quality of semvice the
utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will alse be given the oppartunity to ask
questions and make comments on other issues. Commission staft will be available to respond to
customers’ comments and guestions and provide assistance il necessary. I you are unable to attend
the customer meeting, written comments can be mailed to the following address:

Florida Public Service Commission
Oftice of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassce. FL 32399-0830

Please be sure to reference Docket No. 120209-WS.

We understand your concerns regarding the Utihty's proposed rate increase and recognize
that during these difficult economic times uny increase in vour utlity bill would ereate additional
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If vou have any additional
questions. or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6330 or e-mail me
tbrownig psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely.

B e St ]

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
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Mr. Alphonse Prior Q‘:‘:’: w
11424 Tuntle Dove Place gz =
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Re: Dacket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Magion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminoic Counties by Utilitics, Inc. of Florida. e
Dear Mz, Prior:
Thank vou for your letter in which you expressed your concerns sbout the mic increase

petition filed by Utilities. Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission stall and
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns. vour letter has been placed on the
correspondence side ol the docket file for all to review.

With respect 10 the development of mtes, the Comumission is required (o set rates that are just,
reasonable. compensatory. and not uniairly discriminatory. To determine the approprate rates for
scervice, the Commission uses a rate of retum methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.S).  Under the rate of retum methodology, a utility is allowed 0 ¢am a reasenable retum
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued
depreciation plus an allowance for uperating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and
wastewater companics and is also vsed in the eleetric and gas industry. [t iy the same approach used
throughout the country by various state and federal utiliny regulatory bodies,

There are many factors that alTeet the cost ol providing service and hence, the rates charged to
customers. Some factors aflecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility

svstem: the quality of the water at its source: the number of customers: and the geographic spread of

the service arca. During a rute case. the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists
examine the linancial and engincering information filed by the Unility as pant of its rate increase
application.  The Commission's awditors afso examine this information and publish the results of their
Nindings in an audit repont. All costs found 1o be imprudent or unecasonable are disallowed.

With respect to the quality of water. pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative
Code. in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission s required o determine the overall
quality of service provided by a wtility by evaluating three separaie components ol water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the wility's product: (2) the operating conditions of the utihiy's
plant and facilities: and. (3) the utility’s attempt to address customers’ satistoction. The Rule further
states thal sanitary sunvevs, outstanding citations. violations, and consent onders on file with the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Deparuinent over 1w
preceding three-sear period shall be considered. along with input from the DEF and heulth deparment

CAPHEAL CIRCLE OFECE CENTER ® 2530 SHUMARD OAR BO1 Eey vien o Tanisiassibe, FL 32399-0850
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Mr. Alphonse Prior
Page 2
July 30,2013

otficials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components.

If you wish. you may take an additional opportunity to voice your concerns regarding this
matter at the customer meeting 1o be held on Wednesday, August 7% ar 6:00 p.m. at the following
location:

West Pasco Government Center
Commission Chambers Board Room
8731 Citizens Drive
New Port Richey. FL 34654

The purpose of the customer meetings is to give customers and other interested persons an
opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission regarding the quality of scrvice the
utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be given the opportunity to ask
questions and make comments on other issucs. Commission staft will be available to respond to
customers’ comments and questions and provide assistance if necessary. 1f vou are unable to attend
the customer meeting, written comments can be mailed to the following address:

Florida Public Service Commission
Olfice of Commuission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Talfahassee, I'l. 32399-0850)

Please be sure to reterence Docket No. 120209-WS.

We understand your coneerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional
[inancial hardship. 1 hope the above information has been helpful. If vou have any additional
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (830} 413-6550 or ¢-mail mc at
thrownigpse. state.tl.us.

Sinecrely.,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

e Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maorey )
Division of Engineering (P. Buys. Ricger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
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Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. <

Dear Mr. Buonamici:

Thank you for your letter in which vou expressed yvour concerns about the rate increase
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility), To ensure that the Commission staft’ and
the Comnussioners have knowledge of your concerns. vour letter has been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review,

With respect to the desclopment of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just,
reasonable. compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory.  To detenmine the appropriate rates for
service, the Commission uses a rate of retum methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.8.).  Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed 10 carn a reasonablic retum
on ils prudently mvested property that 1s used and useful in serving the public, less accrued
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and
wastewater companies and is also used m the electric and gas industry. [t 1s the same approach used
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies,

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence. the rates charged to
customers. Some factors aftecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility
system: the quality of the water at its source; the number of custoniers: and the geographic spread of
the service arca.  During a rate case, the Commission's accountants. enginecrs, and ¢conomists
examine the financial and engineering infonnation filed by the Utility as part of s rate incrcase
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs [ound o be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed,

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required 1o determine the overal)
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities: and. (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further
stales that sanitary surveys, outstanding cilations, violations, and consent orders on file with the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP} and the County Health Department over the
preceding three=year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department

CAPIrAl CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TAlLLAHASSEF, FL 32399-0850
An Allrmative Action / Equal Opportusity Employer
PSC Website: http:/swwn foridipse.com Internet ¥-mail: conzacta psestare.os
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Mr, Geno Buonamici
Pape 2
Jutv 30, 2013

officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components.

The Commission will hold customer meetings on Wednesdav, August 7" in New Port
Richev. and Thursday, August 8" in Altamonte Springs. for customers of UlF. The purpose of the
customer meetings is 1o give customers and other interested persons an opportunity to offer comments
(o the Public Service Commission regarding the quality of service the utility provides and the
proposed rate increase.  Customiers will also be given the opportunity to ask questions and make
comments on other issues. Commission staft will be available to respond to customers’™ conunents
and questions and provide assistance if necessary. Since you are currently oul of the area and may not
be able to attend the customer meetings next weck, additional written comments can be mailed te the
following address:

Florida Public Seryice Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassce, [FL 32399-0850

Please be sure to reference Docket No. 120209-WS.

We understand vour concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additionat
finaneial hardship. 1 hope the above information has been helpful. If vou have any additional
questions, or require further assistance. please call me at (850) 413-6550 or ¢-mail me at
tbrown/apsc.state. fl.us.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission

e Division of Accounting and Finance (Fietcher, Maurey)
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Ricger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS)
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Re: Docket No. 120209-WS

Dear Sir;

1 have received notification from Ultilities Inc. of their intention to seek a rate increase.
How convenient that they would do this when the part-time residents are not in Florida.

Utilities Inc . indicates that with the increase there will be a water/sewage bill of around
365 a month. THAT IS A JOKE!! My wife and I are 70+ senior citizens who use a
minimal amount of water, yet our recent water bill was considerably higher. Enclosed is a
letter | am sending to the Governor of Florida, the Public Service Commissioner and my
local State Representative. Please refer to the enclosed letter. It explains why I believe the
rate increase is not only unjustified but that the rate should be decreased based on the
quality of service and product.

In addition to my experiences with Utilities, Inc. there are senior residents in Arborwood
a subdivision of Summertree a senior citizen developnient who shower at the pool and
restrict the flushing of their toilets to conserve home water usage.

IT IS A SORRY SITUATION WHEN THE RESIDENTS FEEL THEY MUST USE
THE LOCAL SWIMMING POOL FOR SHOWERS AND FLUSH THEIR TOILET
BASED ON THE REFRAIN “IF ITS YELLOW IT IS MELLOW, IF ITS BROWN IT
GOES DOWN” TO MINIMIZE WATER USAGE. THESE ARE COMPELLING
REASONS FOR THE RATE INCREASE REQUEST TO BE DENIED.

Sincerely, :
(’_'st’_z._-.q'- (ﬁ\ p g

E S gt
(eno C. Buorfamici
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Ms. Joanne Johnson
183 Lakeside Drive
Sanford, FL 32773

RE: FPSC Inquiry 1116829C
Dear Ms. Johnson:

This s in response to your correspondence to the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) regarding
Utilities, Inc. of Florida. The PSC regulates investor-owned electric, and natural gas utilities throughout the state,
and investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties which have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the
PSC. The PSC has authority in the telephone industry which is limited to the Lifeline Assistance Program, Florida
Relay Service, and pay telephone service.

You expressed a concern. about Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s application for increase in water and
wastewater rates in Seminole County. We appreciate your comments regarding the petition and will add your
correspondence to Docket No. 120209-WS.

You also expressed a concem about water quality. You may contact the Florida Department of .
Environmental Protection to discuss water quality concerns, by using the following information:

" Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Citizen Services
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard M.S. 49
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Telephone: 850-245-2118
Facsimile: 850-245-2128

If you have any questions or concerns please call Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at
1-800-511-0809.

Sincerely,

ol

Randy&oland
Regulatory Program Administrator
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach

RR:mep

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Joanne Johnson
-ﬁ; 183 Lakeside Dr. }!
Sanford, FL 32773

Seminole County Environmental Services Dept. July 18, 2013
500 West Lake Mary Blvd.
Sanford, FL. 32773

Dear Environmental Services Personell,

Please help me and my neighbors with the water quality in our area. Several months ago, Utilities Inc.
started replacing the water pipes in the Park Ridge Subdivision. Afier about a month their was a noticeable
odor and black sediment coming into my commode and out of all my faucets.

1 did not complain in the beginning because I understood they were replacing galvanized with PV C
pipe. The project was completed a month ago. However, after several visits by Utility Inc. personnel I still
have water I cannot use to shower, drink or use for cooking.

I am showering at my gym and the cost and inconvenience of buying bottled water for every household
function is unreasonable. [ was promised by Ultilities Inc. personnel that June 30, 2013 would definitely be
the end of the bad water. There is silt in my commode and shower when I flush and turn on the water and
the odor is always a problem.

The last straw was Saturday July 13th when the odor was not as strong and | started a load of laundry.
While the clothes were washing 1 flushed the toilet and the water was muddy. See the enclosed
photographs. The water in the washing machine had gone to the rinse cycle and when [ immediately
checked the wash machine my clothes were rinsing in muddy water.

I have read the water quality report and I invite the agency for water control to come and drink water
from my faucet. Since the Environmental Agency prescribes regulations which limit contaminants |
assume you are responsibie for te safe water quality in my area.

Utilities Inc, has applied to the Public Service Commission for increased water fees and charges. Before
this oceurs 1 hope we have usable water that is not hazardous to our health.

I have heard of the Blackwater Project ad I believe it has arrived!

Your help and assistance will be greatly appreciated.
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DATE: July 16, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ’

FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finance /%

RE: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
;12:;32, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket referenced above.
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July 15,2013

Mr. Les Manuel
11047 Paradise Point Way
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Manuel:

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

If you wish, you may take an additional opportunity to voice your concerns regarding this
matter at the customer meeting to be held on Wednesday, August 7™ at 6:00 p.m. at the following
location:

West Pasco Government Center
Commission Chambers Board Room
8731 Citizens Drive
New Port Richey, F1. 34654

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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The purpose of the customer meetings is to give customers and other interested persons an
opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission regarding the quality of service the
utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be given the opportunity to ask
questions and make comments on other issues. Commission staff will be available to respond to
customers’ comments and questions and provide assistance if necessary. If you are unable to attend
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
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk A
FROM:  Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finance fk//ﬁ

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
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Mr. Richard Kelly
124 Essex Dr.
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Kelly:

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
matter at the customer meeting to be held on Thursday, August 8™ at 6:00 p.m. at the following
location:

Eastmonte Civic Center Auditorium
830 Magnolia Drive
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

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

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increas¢ and recognize
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
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All correspondence should refer to “Docket No. 120209-WS, Utilities, Inc. of Florida”.
Your letter will placed in the correspondence file of this docket. You may also submit
comments through the Florida Public Service Commission’s toll-free facsimile line at
1-800-511-0809, or the Commission’s website available at

http:\\floridapsc.com\consumers\complaint\index.cfm.

If you wish to contact the Florida Public Service Commission regarding compiaints
about service, you may call the Commission's Division of Regulatory and Consumer
Assistance at the following toll-free number 1-800-342-3552,

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by Commission Staff for
distribution by the Utility to its customers.
if you have any questicns, please call the Utility=s office at (800) 272-1919.
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES

The Utility 1s not requesting any changes to its service availability charges. Even though
not requested to do so. the Commission may review and adjust service availability charges.

RATE CASE SCHEDULE

In addition to the customer meeting notice described above, other important dates
in the rate application are as follows:

Schedule Item Due Dates
Agenda Conference on Interim Rates June 25, 2013
Order on Interim Rates July 15,2013
Customer Meeting August7,2013
Staff's Proposed Agency Action ("PAA")

Recommendation November1, 2013
Agenda Conference on PAA Rates November 14, 2013

HOW TO CONTACT THE COMMISSION

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
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
2540 Shumard Oak Bouievard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

A courtesy copy of written comments and complaints may be mailed to the
following:

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

6



Utility's

(per 1,000 gallons)

G | Servi Rates Pri R el Utility’s Commission
eneral Service foe;mlrlmr r,?tléf-?“i R—equcstcd __—_Apnroved
ey e T Final Rates Interim
Rates _
Base Facility Charge:
Meter Size
S/8" x 3/4" 504,49 N-A $15.71 N/A
3/4" S21.74 N/A S23.58 N/A
" $36.23 N/A $319.29 N/A
] 2" §72.45 N/A $78.57 N/A
2 511592 N/A $125.72 N/A
3" $231.82 NrA $251.41 N/A
4" $362.23 N/A $392.84 N/A
6" $724.47 N/A S785.69 N/A
Consumption Charge
{per 1.000 gallons) §16.34 N/A Si7z 72 N/A
Multi-Residential
Buena Vista Manor, Oak -
Hill Developments and Ltility s Utility’s Commission
those areas formerly Rates Prior M Requested Approved
B e Inferim : =
served by Bartelt to Filing m Final Rates Interim
Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a -
Wis-Bar Utilitics
Flat Rate S27.91 N/A $30.27 N/A
Base Facility Charge:
Meter Size
5/8" £27.40 N/A $29.72 N/A
" $27 89 N/A $30.25 N/A
Consumption Charge $16.58 N/A $17.98 N/A
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From: Randy Roland

To: Consumer Correspondence

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 120209

Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 1:31:07 PM

Please add the below consumer protest to docket 12209-WS

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 1:08 PM
To: Randy Roland

Subject: To CLK Docket 120209

Copy on file, see 1115182C. DH

From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:54 PM

Cc: Consumer Contact
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 33896

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Jeanne Pfaltzgraf

Telephone: 727-856-4575

Email: lenjea@tampabay.rr.com

Address: 11918 Loblolly Pine Dr. New Port Richey FL 34654

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Jeanne Pfaltzgraf
Account Number: 5209800000
Address: 11918 Loblolly Pine Dr. New Port Richey Florida 34654

Water County Selected: PASCO
COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Details:

I live alone on Soc. Sec. and my water bills average $44.00 a month. I only wash my bed linens once a month. I
only shower every 2 or 3 days to save water. I hand wash my dishes. I dont thank I could conserve water any
more. Your letter said that average total water bills would only equal about $68.00 with the requested raise. I know
people whose water bills are $150.00 a month for a family of three. If you make minimum wage your salary would
be approx. $1280 per month, which is more than 11% for water. Water is a necessity. Do we all have to go dirty
and wear dirty clothes so we can meet other fixed expenses. I think the CEOs compensation should be limited and
upper management too. Utilities should be affordable for the poor, which I consider myself. Do they have to
recoup the 2 million they spent on the facility last year. Amortize it over the next ten years. Please deny any raises
to our water costs.
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Eric Fmson

From: Randy Roland

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Consumer Correspondence
Subject: Docket 120209 Protest
Attachments: To CLK Docket 120209

Please add the attached consumer correspondence to Docket 120209.
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Eric Fzson

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 8:13 AM
To: Randy Roland

Subject: To CLK Docket 120209

Copy on file, see 1115118C. DH

From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 5:08 AM

Cc: Consumer Contact

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 33893

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Tom Kulaga
Telephone: 7274742840

Email: tkulaga@live.com
Address: 211 Independence Ave Palm Harbor FL. 34684

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Tom Kulaga
Account Number:
Address: 211 Independence Ave Palm Harbor Florida 34684

Water County Selected: PINELLAS
COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Details:

Docket No. 120209-WS, Utilities Inc. of Florida.

Why should my one deep well service provider be allowed to charge me the equivalent to that of {say) Pinellas County
Water? Utilities inc. services 507 customers plus two apartment buildings of | guess 40 units total ail of which sit on
roughly 125 acres of land. The supply line pipes never leave the private property. The well is less than 175 feet deep. The
backup is Pinellas County Water, Twice annually Pinellas County Water supplies us water when it cleans out its own
pipes with Chlorine (whatever). No water is sold to others living off this private property. | ask, "Should my water costs
be such as that of a water supplier that has miles and miles of supply lines, yada yada"? | would hope the 507 residents
water charges would pay for.their own costs and not that of all of Utilities incs problems and or growth opportunities. |
am just asking as you can tell 1 do not have the correct words. It makes no sense to me that this entity wants market
rates when its source of water and its entire operation sits within view and walking distance of the property | live within.
| would question the expenses it paid to operate my system over the past couple years and not what it may have paid
throughout the US. ‘

OK. Thanks for hearing me out. Hope | did not take up too much time. God bless you all and have a great day.



Eric Fryson 120209 -0 S

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:02 PM ;

To: Consumer Correspondence C ONSUMER
Cc: Diane Hood '

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 120209

Attachments: FW: My contact; Re: My contact

Customer correspondence

From: Dlane Hood

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:00 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket 120209

This has been entered as WS251, to docket 120209, PR-68. Copy on file, see 1111832C. DH

COCUMENT NUMEFR . pave
02976 mraoe
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Eric F:xson

From: Webmaster

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:43 PM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: FW: My contact

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:15 PM

To: Webmaster

Cc: rkrxry@gmail.como

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Richard Kelly
Company:

Primary Phone: 4078621096
Secondary Phone: 4077495815

Email: rkrxry@gmail.como

Response requested? No
CC Sent? Yes

Comments:

Please do not allow Utilities Inc to raise water and sewer rates without a public hearing, It is not fair to those on fixed
incomes to arbitrarily raise rates without comments.

Docket no. 120005-WS

Order No. PSC-12-0068-PAA-WS



Eric Fmson ‘

From: R K <rkrxry@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 10:48 AM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Re: My contact

my name and address is:

Richard Kelly
124 Essex Dr
Longwood, Fl. 32779
407-862-1096

On Thu, May 30, 2013 at 8:07 AM, Consumer Contact <Contact@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:
5/30/2013

Dear Mr. Kelly:

This email is in response to your recent inquiry to the Florida Public
Service Commission (PSC) regarding Utilities Inc.

It would be beneficial if you could provide the following information:
* Your service address

You may send this information to me by reply e-mail or at the address
and/or fax number listed below.

Sincerely,

Diane Hood
Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach

contact@psc.state.fl.us
Toll Free - 800-342-3552

Toll Free Fax 800-511-0809
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Webmaster



Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:43 PM
To: Consumer Contact
Subject: FW: My contact

----- Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
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
Email: tkexry@gmail.como

Response requested? No
CC Sent? Yes

Comments:

Please do not allow Utilities Inc to raise water and sewer rates without

a public hearing, It is not fair to those on fixed incomes to
arbitrarily raise rates without comments.

Docket no. 120005-WS

Order No. PSC-12-0068-PAA-WS
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